SEPTEMBER 1970

12th Year

european documentation

a survey

Special Issue II

Guide to documentation on the European Parliament

EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT

Directorate General for Parliamentary

Documentation and Information

In addition to the official acts published in het Official Gazette of the European Communities, the activities of the European Communities are reported on in publications appearing at regular intervals.

Thus, the Commission of the European Communities publishes a Monthly Bulletin on the activities of the Communities while the European Parliament issues a periodical Information Bulletin on its own activities.

The Council of Ministers issues a press release after all its sessions. Its activities are also reported on in a special section of the Bulletin of the European Communities.

The Economic and Social Committee issues press releases at the close of its plenary sessions, and its overall activities are reported on in a Quarterly Information Bulletin.

The Survey of European Documentation is intended to serve as a supplement to the above publications. It deals with salient features of the process of European integration taking place outside Community bodies.

European Documentation

A Survey

Special Issue II

Guide to documentation on the

European Parliament



PREFACE

A Guide to Documentation on the European Parliament was published in the Monthly Bulletin of European Documentation (Special Issue) No. 8, August 1965. Part I of Special Issue II contains a bibliography listing further major publications. This bibliography supplements the list contained in the first special issue. Complete information can therefore be obtained by consulting both special issues.

Part II gives a survey of the Parliament's activities since 1965, in the form of a classified list of reports by the Parliamentary Committees and of debates and resolutions connected therewith.

Directorate-General for Parliamentary
Documentation and Information

CONTENTS

Part I

BIBLIOGRAPHY ON THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT

| | | Page |
|-----|-----------------------------------------------------------------|------|
| I. | General considerations on the European Parliamentary Assemblies | 3 |
| п. | The European Parliament: | |
| | Works of a general nature | 7 |
| ш. | Structure of the European Parliament : | |
| | A. Membership and procedure | 15 |
| | B. Political groups | 16 |
| IV. | Powers of the European Parliament : | |
| | A. Relations with the Community Executives and the Councils. | 19 |
| | B. Budgetary powers | 20 |
| | C. Consultation | 21 |
| v. | The future of the European Parliament: | |
| | A. Direct elections | 23 |
| | B. Increased powers | 26 |

Part II

ACTIVITIES OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT

| | | Page |
|----|------------------------------------------------------------|------|
| I. | INSTITUTIONAL QUESTIONS AND POLITICAL AFFAIRS | 35 |
| | A. Institutional problems | 35 |
| | B. Problems relating to political union | 35 |
| | C. External relations | 36 |
| | D. Miscellaneous | 37 |
| п. | ECONOMIC QUESTIONS AND THE INTERNAL MARKET | 39 |
| | ECONOMIC QUESTIONS | |
| | A. Economic situation in the Community | 39 |
| | B. Medium-term policy | 40 |
| | C. Monetary and financial policy | 40 |
| | D. Regional policy | 41 |
| | E. Miscellaneous | 41 |
| | INTERNAL MARKET | |
| | A. ECSC | 41 |
| | B. EEC and EAEC | 42 |
| | a) Opening up the markets | 42 |
| | b) Freedom of establishment and freedom to supply services | 44 |

| | | Page |
|------|------------------------------------------------------------------------------|------------|
| | c) Rules of competition | 50 |
| | d) Harmonization of legislation | 50 |
| III. | FINANCIAL AND BUDGETARY QUESTIONS | 55 |
| | A. Budget and accounts of the European Parliament | 55 |
| | B. General budgets and accounts of the ECSC | 5 7 |
| | C. General budgets and accounts of the EEC and Euratom $\ \ldots$ | 58 |
| | D. General budget estimates and accounts of the Communities after the merger | 61 |
| | E. Other reports | 63 |
| | a) Budgetary powers | 63 |
| | b) Agricultural policy | 63 |
| | c) Research policy | 66 |
| | d) Harmonization of taxes | 67 |
| | e) Service Regulations | 67 |
| | f) Miscellaneous | 68 |
| ıv. | AGRICULTURAL QUESTIONS | 69 |
| | A. General problems | 69 |
| | B. Price fixing | 70 |
| | C. Organization of the markets | 71 |

| | | Page |
|-----|------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|------|
| | D. Structural and social problems | 93 |
| | E. Financial problems | 94 |
| | F. Colouring agents and preservatives | 98 |
| v. | SOCIAL PROBLEMS - INDUSTRIAL SAFETY AND HYGIENE - HEALTH PROTECTION | 99 |
| | A. Social questions in general | 99 |
| | B. Free movement of workers | 100 |
| | C. Social fund | 102 |
| | D. Vocational training | 102 |
| | E. Equal payment for men and women | 103 |
| | F. Social harmonization | 103 |
| | G. Miscellaneous problems | 103 |
| | INDUSTRIAL SAFETY AND HYGIENE - HEALTH PROTECTION | 105 |
| | A. Safety | 105 |
| | B. Health protection | 106 |
| | C. Protection of consumers | 107 |
| VI. | EXTERNAL TRADE RELATIONS | 113 |
| | A. The commercial policy of the Communities | 113 |
| | B. The commercial policy of the Communities towards countries in the Mediterranean Basin | 115 |

| | Page |
|---------------------------------------------------------------------|------|
| C. Trade policy of the Communities towards the developing countries | 116 |
| D. Relations between GATT and the EEC | 117 |
| E. Miscellaneous | 118 |
| VII. LEGAL PROBLEMS AND RULES OF PROCEDURE | 119 |
| A. Rules of Procedure of the European Parliament | 119 |
| B. Other problems affecting the European Parliament | 120 |
| C. Application of the Treaties | 120 |
| D. Community law | 121 |
| E. Officials | 122 |
| F. Miscellaneous | 122 |
| VIII. ENERGY POLICY - RESEARCH AND CULTURE | 125 |
| ENERGY POLICY | 125 |
| A. Coal industry | 125 |
| B. Petroleum and natural gas | 125 |
| C. Euratom ···· | 126 |
| RESEARCH AND CULTURE | 126 |
| A. Scientific and technological research | 126 |
| B. Education and cultural co-operation | 127 |
| C. Missellensons | 100 |

| | • | | Page |
|------|-----|----------------------------------------------------|------|
| IX. | TR | ANSPORT | 129 |
| | A. | General problems | 129 |
| | B. | Road transport | 129 |
| | C. | Transport by inland waterway | 132 |
| | D. | Rail transport | 133 |
| | Ε. | Transport by road - rail and inland waterway | 133 |
| | | | |
| X. | ASS | SOCIATION WITH GREECE | 135 |
| | A. | Annual report by the Council of Association | 135 |
| | В. | Trade aspects of the Association | 135 |
| | C. | Political aspects of the Association | 136 |
| XI. | ASS | SOCIATION WITH TURKEY | 137 |
| | Α. | Annual report by the Council of Association | 137 |
| | В. | Miscellaneous | 138 |
| | | | |
| XII. | ASS | SOCIATION WITH THE OVERSEAS STATES AND TERRITORIES | 139 |
| | A. | Conventions and agreements of association | 139 |
| | В. | Parliamentary Conference of the Association | 140 |
| | C. | Economic aspects of the Association | 14l |
| | D. | Miscellaneous | 145 |

| | | Page |
|-------|-----------------------------------------------------------|------|
| XIII. | MISCELLANEOUS | 147 |
| | A. General reports | 147 |
| | a) EEC | 147 |
| | b) Euratom | 147 |
| | c) ECSC | 148 |
| | d) After the merger | 148 |
| | B. Reports to the Consultative Assembly of the Council of | 149 |

PE-i-812

Part I

BIBLIOGRAPHY ON THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT (Continued)

NOTE

This bibliography has been compiled on the basis of works in the library of the European Parliament and includes a number of unpublished theses of which the library has a copy. Books and papers are listed as shown in the Contents.

Works are given in chronological order in each chapter; theses are listed separately at the end of each chapter. Works are mentioned once only under the most appropriate heading.

To avoid terminological confusion, it should be noted that the single Assembly set up by the Treaties establishing the European Communities adopted the style of 'European Parliamentary Assembly' on 20 March 1958, and changed its name to 'European Parliament' on 30 March 1962.

I. GENERAL CONSIDERATIONS ON THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENTARY ASSEMBLIES

The following works and articles compare the various parliamentary assemblies in Europe and assess the relative position of the European Parliament.

Books

- HOVEY Jr., J. Allan: The superparliaments. Interparliamentary consultation and Atlantic co-operation New York, etc., Praeger, 1966, XIV, 202 p.

> The various European assemblies including the European Parliament. The importance of Atlantic co-operation.

- CLARK, W. Hartley: The politics of the Common Market Englewood Cliffs, N. J., Prentice-Hall, 1967. XI, 180 p.

> General study of the Community institutions; critical analysis of the effectiveness and representativeness of the European Parliament,

- DEHOUSSE, Fernand: L'avenir institutionnel des Communautés europé-

Nancy, Centre européen, Univ. 1967, 52 p.

The status of the European Parliament; the plans for political union Mr. Dehousse answers various questions on Europe, with particular reference to election by universal suffrage.

HITI-BATELLI, Andrea: Les assemblées européennes. Bibliographie analytique Roma, IAI, 1968. LIII, 153 p. (Documentazioni, 14)

Articles in journals

- VINCENT, François: La présidence des assemblées européennes (Revue trimestrielle de Droit européen, No. 1, January-April 1966)
 - p. 79-111: Council of Europe, WEU, European Parliament: the status of the Presidency and the functions of the President.
- <u>LE BRETON</u>, <u>Jean-Marie</u>: L'avenir des assemblées européennes (Analyse et Prévision, No. 6, December 1966)
 - p. 907-921: Principal features of experiments in international European parliamentarianism since the second world war; the Council of Europe, the Western European Union, the European Parliamentary Assembly; the main trends in European parliamentarianism in the light of present experience; prospects for European parliamentarianism.
- <u>EEDE G., Van Den</u>: Parlements internationaux et affaires étrangères (Informations constitutionnelles et parlementaires, No. 77, January 1969)
 - p. 77-79: Study of the role of international parliaments in foreign policy (European Parliament, Council of Europe, Western European Union).

Theses and papers

- <u>KJEKSHUS</u>, <u>Helge</u>: The parties against the States: pre-federal party alignments in the European Community. Dissertation...
Univ. Syracuse, N.Y., 1966, 2 vol., 461 p.

The position of the national governments in the Council of Europe and EEC; the political groups; the Consultative Assembly of the Council of Europe; the Common Assembly of the ECSC; the European Parliament and its powers.

 KRONENBURG, Rolf: Das Verhältnis der Staatenvertretung zur parlan tarischen Versammlung beim Europarat und den Europäischen Gemeinschaften (Inaugural Dissertation, 1966. XIX, 257 p.) Univ. Köln

The Assembly of the Council of Europe and the Council of Ministers. The supervisory, consultative and budgetary powers of the European Parliament.

_;`



Books

WANKE, Otto: Das Europäische Parlament
 Wien, Verl. d. Oesterreich. Gewerkschaftsbundes. 1965, 76 p.

Comprehensive study of the European Parliament; activities, structure, political groups, election by direct universal suffrage.

 HOUDBINE, Anne-Marie, VERGES, Jean Raymond: Le Parlement européen dans la construction de l'Europe des Six. Preface by Paul Reuter Paris, PUF 1966. VIII, 184 p.

Representativeness of the European Parliament. Chamber of the peoples or chamber of States? New possibilities for democratization. Study of a number of consultations to determine how Parliament exercises its consultative power and analyze the extent of this power.

- HOGAN, Willard N.: Representative government and European integration Lincoln, Univ. of Nebraska P., 1967, 246 p.

General study, dealing in particular with the representativeness of the European Parliament and the problem of direct elections

MARTINO, Gaetano: Foi en l'Europe. Preface by René Pleven. Introduction by Salvatore Valitutti.
 Firenze, Le Monnier, 1967. XIII, 137 p.

Speeches by President Martino on topical European problems, including: the role of the European Parliament, the seat and powers of the European Parliament, co-operation between the European Parliament and national parliaments, the European University, etc.

 EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT: The first ten years, 1958-1968
 (Directorate-General for Parliamentary Documentation and Information, Luxembourg. General Secretariat of the European Parliament.1968. 194 p.) Historical background. Assessment of the Parliament's activity in European affairs. Political prospects.

- <u>VINCI, Enrico</u>: Il Parlamento Europeo Milano, Giuffrè, 1968. 178 p.

Description of the Parliament, its bodies and their activities.

Articles in journals

- <u>BEYME, Klaus von</u>: Le système parlementaire britannique: un exemple pour une constitution européenne (Les problèmes de l'Europe, No. 27, 1965)

p. 13-24: Is federalism compatible with a parliamentary system? The parliamentary system and the European organizations.

 COLLOQUE SUR LA FUSION DES COMMUNAUTES EUROPEENNES. 1965
 Liège: La fusion des Communautés européennes. Colloque organisé à Liège les 28, 29 et 30 avril 1965.
 Liège. Faculté de Droit: La Have. Nijhoff. 1965. 295 p.

General theme: the future of democracy in Europe. Two reports followed by a debate on the role of the European Parliament and the method by which it is elected. Mr. Serini: the relations between Parliament and the Executives (priority for reform of the method of appointing members of the European Parliament over a reform of its powers). Mr. Duvieusart: a standard formula for appointing members of the European Parliament.

- <u>DEHOUSSE, Fernand</u>: Demokratische Institution für die Politische Union (Die Politische Union. Köln, Opladen, 1965)

p. 32-66: Historical background of the plans for political union; the institutional structure of the EEC; the European Parliament: a democratic institution and a vital instrument for political union.

- ESSELAAR, Th. C.: De les van twaalf jaren (Politiek, No. 4, June 1965)
 - p. 127-136: Application of the ECSC Treaty: an assessment of the results. Legislative powers of the European Parliament in the light of experience with the ECSC. Commentary on the High Authority's political report for 1965.
- KOBBERT, Ernst: Der Politische Kern der EWG-Krise (Europa-Archiv, No. 14, 25 July 1965)
 - p. 511-520: Development and tasks of the Parliamentary Assembly. Constitutional position and budgetary powers of the European Parliament.
- MAAS, H.H.: Parlementaire democratie in de Europese Gemeenschappen (Internationale Spectator, No. 11, 8 June 1965; No. 15, 8 September 1965)
 - p. 883-901, 1240-1252: The democratic function of the European Parliament in the EEC.
- POSTMA, M.G.H.: Democratie in de Europese Gemeenschap (Nieuw Europa, No. 6, June 1965)
 - p. 117: Forum of the European Movement in the Netherlands, The Hague, 26 May 1965.
- BARTOLI, Domenico: Un Parlamento per l'Europa (Centro Italiano di Studi Europei "Luigi Einaudi". Rome: l'Italia e l'Europa. T.2. Roma, 1966)
 - p. 413-417: The problems of political unification.
- <u>LAMBERT</u>, <u>John</u>: The constitutional crisis 1965-1966
 (<u>Journal of Common Market Studies</u>, No. 3, May 1966)
 - p. 195-228: The future role of the European Parliament was hotly debated during the crisis.

- <u>LASSALLE, Claude</u>: Les problèmes posés par la fusion des Communautés européennes

Cours... Paris, Association d'études internationales, 1966. 109 p. (Univ. Paris, Institut des hautes études internationales, 1965-1966)

Role of the Parliament as an effective political force vis-à-vis the Council in a single Community.

- MATTERN, Karl-Heinz: Das Europäische Parlament (Bergisch Gladbach, Gustav-Stresemann-Institut, 1966)

p. 135-144: The problem of the rules of procedure of the European Parliament, its historical development and rights. Is the European Parliament a dynamic body in the service of European unification?

- <u>SCHMID</u>, Hans Martin: A new type of parliamentarian (Carillon 40, Special issue, Summer 1966)

p. 15-17: To function effectively, the European Parliament needs members who are 'specialists' and do not represent pressure groups.

- <u>VREDELING, H.</u>: Le contrôle démocratique dans les Communautés européennes (Carillon 40, Special issue, Summer 1966)

p. 9-11: The position of Parliament and the Commission; the problem of own resources; supranational, democratic Europe.

- ANAMADIES, L.C.: L'association aux Communautés européennes Paris, Lib. Gén. de Droit et de Jurisprudence, 1967

> The modest role of the European Parliament confined to the ratification and supervision of Association Agreements.

BUBBA, Elena : Das Europäische Parlament im Wandel der Europäischen Politik
 (Europa-Archiv, No. 16, 25 August 1967)

- p. 601-608: Assessment of the activity of the European Parliament in the light of changes in European policy.
- HOUDBINE, Anne-Marie: Le Parlement européen. Limites et chances de la démocratie en Europe (L'Europe en formation, No. 90, September 1967)
 - p. 4-10: The European Parliament's lack of representativeness; its powers: power of co-legislation and control; the new laws of democracy; the European Parliament: an economic and social chamber?
- <u>NORD, H. R.</u>: De democratie in het zich verenigende Europa (European Movement. The Hague: Europa ondeweg. 's-Gravenhage, Amsterdam, 1967)
 - p. 60-66: Commentary on the role of the European Parliament in the democratization of Europe; survey of important dates in Europe since 1948.
- <u>VALS, F.</u>: 10 jaar Europa (Socialisme en Democratie, No. 6, June 1967)
 - p. 412-417: Ten years of Europe, an assessment. Need for election of the European Parliament by direct universal suffrage in a two chamber system.
- <u>SCHMUTZER, A.K. M.</u>: Tien jaar overgangsparlement (Nieuw Europa, No. 3, March 1968)
 - p. 59-60: The powers of the European Parliament are increased as the nation States become aware of the reduction in their own powers.
- NEUNREITHER, Karlheinz : Les rapports entre le Parlement européen et les parlements nationaux (Annuaire européen. T.15. 1967, La Haye, 1969)
 - p. 52-81: Members of the European Parliament as mediators

between the two parliamentary levels; European policy in the national parliaments; the future of parliamentary democracy.

- <u>LESORT, G.</u>: Les nouvelles responsabilités de l'Assemblée (Revue du Marché Commun, No. 132, April 1970, p. 189-194)

Concise general information can be found in the studies listed below which describe major aspects of the European Parliament briefly as part of a broader analysis. These studies have the advantage of situating the Parliament in its Community context:

 COMUNISTI (I) e le questioni della Comunità Economica Europea. Gli interventi dei senatori comunisti. (Francescopaolo D'Angelosante (e. a.) Roma, Bardi, 1965, 225 p.)

Position of communist senators on European problems in general and the European Parliament in particular (article by Mr. Pena).

- <u>FEUER, Guy</u>: Parlement européen. 1- (Chronique permanente) (Revue trimestrielle de Droit européen, No. 4, October-December 1965)

p. 621-637 et seq.: The activity of the European Parliament from 1 January to 30 June 1965; institutional problems (organization, formal authority of the Community bodies, relationship between the bodies); the merger and the increase in Parliament's powers; financial problems; external relations.

 KUIPER, M.J.: Wetgeving en parlementair stelsel in de EEG (Ars Aequi, No. 10, September 1965)

p. 245-264: General observations on legislation and the parliamentary system in the European Economic Community.

- <u>S.C.</u>: I poteri del Parlamento Europeo (Relazioni internazionali, No. 11, 13 March 1965)
 - p. 245-246: The merger of the Executives is merely a compromise and a triumph for Europe as a trading bloc. The neglect of the European Parliament is a serious shortcoming.
- <u>UNGERER, Werner</u>: Europäischer Parlamentarismus (Aussenpolitik, No. 10, October 1965)
 - p. 676-693: General article on political union and federalism; the institutions of the Common Market.
- NEUNREITHER, Karlheinz: Das Parlamentarische Element im Entscheidungsprozess der Europäischen Gemeinschaften (Europa-Archiv, No. 22, 25 November 1966)
 - p. 811-821: Decision-taking in the European Parliament. Direct and indirect involvement of Parliament in the decision-taking processes of the Community.
- PETZOLD, Herbert: Die Gewaltenteilung in den europäischen Gemeinschaften
 (Univ. Göttingen, 1966. XLVII, 272 p.

The separation of powers and the legal function in the EEC. Nature, control, organization, structure and powers of the European Parliament. The institutions of the Community

COLLOQUE SUR LA FUSION DES COMMUNAUTES EUROPEENNES 1966.
 Liège. La fusion des Communautés européennes au lendemain des accords de Luxembourg. Liège, 27, 28 and 29 April - Textes rassemblés par Jean-Marie Dehousse - Liège, faculté de droit, La Haye, Nijhoff 1967.
 281 p. Univ. de Liège

Future prospects for the executive bodies of the European Economic Community; the future of European democracy; role, structure and powers of the European Parliament; the need to increase its powers; election of its members by direct universal suffrage.

DEL BO, Dino: Verso un nuovo assolutismo? Stato nazionale e modello comunitario
 Firenze, Vallecchi, 1967. 149 p. (Problemi del nostro tempo)

A work of philosophy and political science.
The Community experiment, a model for nation States.

Thesis

 BEHRINGER, Ruprecht: Die Mitwirkung der Gemeinsamen Versammlung und des Europäischen Parlaments auf dem Gebiet der Assozierung Univ. Köln, 1967. 258 p.

Co-operation of the Common Assembly and European Parliament in the sphere of association agreements with the African States.

A. Membership and procedure

Ĺ

- ANGIOY, Mario: La verifica dei poteri nel Parlamento europeo e il rinnovo della delegazione italiana
 - p. 21-24: Application of Articles 4 and 5 of the Rules of Procedure to the Italian delegation which has not been renewed since the 1963 elections.
- BUBBA, Elena: A propos de la désignation des membres du Parlement européen par les parlements nationaux (Revue du Marché Commun, No. 89, March 1966)
 - p. 125-129: Critical comments, arising out of the present status of the Italian delegation, on the procedure for appointing members of the European Parliament by the national parliaments; possible solutions.
- REIFFERSCHEID, Albert: Die Ausschüsse des Europäischen Parlaments (Hrsg.: Europa-Haus, Marienberg)
 Hangelar b. Bonn, Pontes-Verl., 1966, 127 p.
 (Kleine Europabibliothek, 2)

Organization and activities of the Committees of the European Parliament; comparison with some national examples.

- ROESSLE, Wolfgang: Le Parlement européen s'interroge (Lettre de l'OCIPE, No. 39, December 1966)
 - p. 199-201: Structural defects are a constant handicap to the activities of the European Parliament. The resolution of 20 October 1966.
- THE PROBLEM of Italian Representation in the European Parliament (European Documentation, No. 2, February 1967)
 - p. 1-12: Selected texts: articles in the press and debates in the

Senate and Chamber of Deputies on the problem of Italian representation in the European Parliament.

- NORD, H.R.: Participation of parliamentarians in the work of international organizations. Introduction
 (Imatra Conference. 1967-68)
 - p. 38-45: Membership, operation and value of the European Parliament.
- MAZZA', Giovanni: La delegazione italiana al Parlamento europeo (Parallelo 38, No. 7, 8, 9, July, August, September 1968)
 - p. 425-431: The need to renew the Italian delegation; political background to the problem; the solution: election by universal suffrage.
- <u>MISCH, Hans-Horst</u>: Die Mitgliedschaft im Europäischen Parlament Stuttgart, 1969 (Extract from: Die öffentliche Verwaltung, No. 14, July 1969)
 - p. 477-481: An analysis of the European parliamentary mandate.

B. Political groups

- <u>HEIDELBERG</u>, <u>Franz C.</u>: Das Erste Europäische Parlament (Die Polizei, No. 5, 8 May 1965)
 - p. 149-151: Membership, procedure and powers of the European Parliament and features of the international political groups.
- OUDENHOVE, Guy van: The political parties in the European Parliament.
 The first ten years (September 1952 September 1962)
 Leyden, Sijthoff, 1965. XV, 268 p.

A major study of the political groups in the European Parliament.

with special reference to their functions, external role and role in economic and social development.

- ZELLENTIN, Gerda: Formen der Willensbildung im Europäischen Parlament

 (Formen der Willensbildung in den europäischen Organisationen. Frankfurt
 - (Formen der Willensbildung in den europäischen Organisationen, Frankfurt a. M., Bonn, 1965)
 - p. 75-87: Analysis of the extent to which the working methods and functions of the political groups in the European Parliament provide the basis for future supranational parties.
- <u>ZIMOLO, Armando</u>: Parlamento Europeo e partiti nazionali (Centro Italiano di Studi Europei "Luigi Einaudi". Rome: l'Italia e l'Europa. T.2. Roma, 1966)
 - p. 483-487: A European Parliament elected by universal suffrage and a Senate developed from the present Council of Ministers will be the democratic foundation of a federal Europe. With this aim in mind the national parties must become truly European.
- <u>BERTRAND, A.C.A.</u>: Waarom Europese partijvorming? (Nieuw Europa, No. 3, March 1969)
 - p. 45-46: Arguments for the creation of European political parties.
- WESTERTERP, Th. E.: Communisten in het Europees Parlement (Nieuw Europa, No. 1, January 1969)
 - p. 7: Brief comments on the need for a communist presence in the European Parliament.

Theses and papers

- <u>BRUNI, Michele</u>: Lo sviluppo del potere di controllo dell' Assemblea Comune e nel Parlamento Europeo Univ. Firenze (Anno Academico 1967-68)

A comprehensive study of the membership of the European Parliament, its procedure and powers.

 <u>CLEMMENS</u>, <u>Robert</u>: De Aktie van de Socialistische Fraktie in het Europees Parlement 1967. 200 p.

(Katholieke Universiteit te Leuven. Faculteit der Economische en Sociale Wetenschappen. Institut voor Politiek en Sociale Wetenschappen)

Historical background and detailed analysis of the activities of the socialist group. Relations between the European socialist group and socialist parties in member States.

BONVICINI, Gianni: I gruppi politic i sopranazionali nel Parlamento Europeo. Rel. Giovanni Sartori
 Firenze. Università - Facoltà di Scienze Politiche
 Cesare Alfieri, 1969. III, 187 p.

Political Europe: from national delegations to supranational groups in the assemblies of the ECSC and EEC; political groups or parties? Supranational political parties in the Europe of the future.

- <u>CRAHAY, Paul</u>: La présidence du Parlement européen Mémoires, vol. 34 p. 1969

The appointment of the President and Vice-Presidents. The functions of the President and Standing Committee.

A. Relations with the Community Executives and the Councils

- BUERSTEDDE, Sigismund: Der Minsterrat im Aufbau und Werken der Europäischen Gemeinschaften (Jahrbuch des öffentlichen Rechts der Gegenwart. T. 14. Tübingen 1965)
 - p. 87-194: Detailed study of the Council of Ministers, with an examination of its relations with the European Parliament.
- <u>COX</u>, <u>R. N.</u>: The Study of European Institutions: some problems of economic and political organization
 (Journal of Common Market Studies, No. 2, February 1965)
 - p. 102-117: The auxiliary role of Parliament in dealings with the Commission. Political function: influence on national parliaments.
- KOPPE, Karlheinz: Der lästige Herr Vredeling: die parlamentarische Anfrage ist die einzige Waffe der europäischen Abgeordneten. (Europa-Union, No. 6, June 1966)
 - p. 3: Written and oral questions in the European Parliament.
- NEUNREITHER, Karlheinz: Le rôle du Parlement dans la formation des décisions des Communautés européennes.
 (Colloque international sur la décision dans les organisations européennes, 1966 Lyon: Actes. Lyon, 1966)

The direct and indirect contribution of the European Parliament to the decision-taking process in the Community.

ROLE (Le) des questions écrites au Parlement européen: l'exemple de M. Vredeling
(Revue du Marché Commun, No. 95, October 1966)

p. 750-754: Statistics and observations; year by year summary; the illusion that the European Parliament has any supervisory power. The written question and Mr. Vredeling's aims.

- WEIL, Gordon L. : Parliamentary questions (Carillon 40, Special issue, Summer 1966)
 - p. 13-14: Parliamentary questions in the six countries (excluding the Grand Duchy of Luxembourg) and in the European Parliament.
- AUDRETSCH, H.A.H.: Les questions écrites au Parlement européen; quelques statistiques (Revue du Marché Commun, No. 105, September 1967)
 - p. 446-451: detailed statistical study of written questions; classification by subject, political groups and countries.
- <u>SCHMUTZER, A.K.M.</u>: Some legal aspects of the work of the European Parliament (Common Market Law Review, No. 1, June 1967)
 - p. 80-92: Relations between the institutions $\,$ the motion of censure.
- ZELLENTIN, Gerda: Form and Function of the Opposition in the European Communities
 (Government and Opposition, No. 3, April-July 1967)
 - p. 416-435: The opposition in the European Parliament; projection of the national opposition; organization and studies of the opposition; the motion of censure; the categories of opposition.

B. Budgetary powers

- <u>VIERDAG, E.W.</u>: Het begrotingsrecht van het Europese Parlement (Ars Aequi, No. 7, April 1965)
 - p. 174-181: Legal paper on the prospects for application of the Treaty articles concerning budgetary powers; development of the notion of budgetary powers.

- <u>PATIJN, Schelto</u>: The European Parliament and its budgetary powers (Common Market, No. 1, January 1970)
 - p. 5-6: Historical background and analysis of budgetary control by the European Parliament.

C. Consultation

- <u>DEHOUSSE, Fernand</u>: Le contrôle démocratique de l'élaboration et de l'exécution du programme
 (Centre national d'étude des problèmes de sociologie et d'économie européennes. Bruxelles: La programmation européenne. Bruxelles, 1965)
 - p. 209-223: Status and role of the European Parliament, with partic ular reference to its consultative function the need for parliamentary intervention in the drafting of programmes.
- RENARD-PAYEN, Olivier: La fonction consultative du Parlement européen dans le cadre du traité instituant la Communauté économique européenne (Revue trimestrielle de droit européen, No. 4, October-December 1965)
 - p. 526-552: Study of the sphere of consultation, the procedure and scope of consultation.
- <u>PEDINI, Mario</u>: Il Parlamento nel campo internazionale (Relazione internazionali, No. 13, 26 March 1966)
 - p. 320-321: Historical background of the European Parliament, its activity and powers, in particular its consultative function.
- MIERT, Karel van: Les aspects politiques de la pratique du droit de proposition de la Commission des Communautés européennes (Chronique de politique étrangère, No. 2, March 1969)
 - p. 222-230: The problems raised by the obligation to consult Parliament 'in good time'. Procedure for consultation.

Theses and papers

NIBLOCK, M.J.: The consultative role of the European Parliament in the decision making process of the EEC
 1958 to 30 June 1965
 Univ. London, 1968. 343 p.

A comprehensive, detailed study of the role of the European Parliament in the institutional system established by the Treaty, and the practice of consultation.

 QUINTIN, Yvon: Les questions écrites et orales du Parlement européen Univ. Paris (Mémoire) 84 p.

Detailed analysis (with diagrams and tables) of written and oral questions in the European Parliament.

 SCHAUB, Alexander: Die Anhörung des Europäischen Parlaments im Rechtsetzungsverfahren der EWG. Inaugural Dissertation Univ. Bonn, 1970. XXIV, 216 p.

Comprehensive study of the role of the European Parliament in the drafting of Community law: purpose, procedure and sphere of consultation of the European Parliament.

A. Direct elections

- SPINELLI, A.: Rapporto sull'Europa Milano, Ed. di Comunità; 1965, 205 p., tabl. (Cultura e realtà, 74)
 - p. 150-170: The governmental and democratic function of the European Parliament is limited by its lack of representativeness which stems from the fact that it is not directly elected.
- <u>BONESCHI</u>, <u>Mario</u>: Elettività del Parlamento Europeo (Centro Italiano di Studi Europei "Luigi Einaudi". Rome: l'Italia e l'Europa. T. 2 Roma, 1966)
 - p. 473-477: Elections by direct universal suffrage are essential to provide a vigorous, popular opposition.
- FORSYTH, Murray: The Decline of Parliament (Carillon 40. Special issue, Summer 1966)
 - p. 6-8: Some European comparisons (France, England, Germany). What is the future for parliaments? The European Parliament and direct elections.
- <u>LEVI, Mario</u>: Physionomie d'un Parlement européen (Politique étrangère, No. 1, 1966)
 - p. 86-97: Membership of the present assembly and thoughts on the developments (confederal and federal) which may be envisaged in the event of elections by direct universal suffrage. Table showing distribution of votes and seats if European elections are held.
- <u>PERISSICH, Riccardo</u>: Elezione a suffragio universale e poteri reali del Parlamento Europeo (Centro Italiano di Studi Europei "Luigi Einaudi". Rome: l'Italia e l'Europa. T. 2 Roma, 1966)

- p. 495-500: After a transitional period, the author envisages a European Parliament with 400 members and increased powers, together with a second chamber as a development from the present Council of Ministers.
- PERRONE CAPANO, Giuseppe : Urge la presenza dei partiti popolari nel Parlamento Europeo (Centro Italiano di Studi Europei "Luigi Einaudi". Rome: l'Italia e l'Europa. T.1. Roma, 1966)
 - p. 525-529: Universal suffrage will allow the peoples' parties to be represented in the European Parliament.
- <u>SANTERO</u>, <u>Natale</u>: Sopranazionalità e Parlamento Europeo (Centro Italiano di Studi Europei "Luigi Einaudi". Rome: l'Italia e l'Europa. T.2. Roma, 1966)
 - p. 327-332: Elections by direct universal suffrage; the various proposals in Italy, in the European Parliament, the Political Affairs Committee, the Commission and the Council.
- WEILL-RAYNAL, Etienne: L'élection de l'Assemblée parlementaire européenne au suffrage universel (La revue socialiste, No. 199-200, January-February 1967)
 - p. 142-153: The powers and procedure of the European Parliamentary Assembly. Its role in the 1965 crisis. The impact of elections by direct universal suffrage on French domestic policy.
- <u>CARBONI</u>, <u>Enrico</u>: Suffragio universale per l'elezione del Parlamento Europeo (Comunità Europee, No. 8-9, August-September 1969)
 - p. 3-4: Election by direct universal suffrage on the basis of the amended proposals of 1960.
- ELECTING a European Parliament (A discussion...)
 (European Review, No. 3, Summer 1969)

- p. 18-21: Discussions between various leading figures in the labour and conservative parties.
- <u>ELECTING</u> a European Parliament. A discussion among members of Parliament from Common Market countries and applicant countries (European Review, No. 4, Autumn 1969)
 - p. 20-25: Round table discussions between leading figures from the EEC and EFTA.
- THE ELECTION of members of the European Parliament by direct universal suffrage
 (Bulletin of the European Communities, No. 7, July 1969)
 - p. 23-38: Texts such as President Scelba's 'new approach', the resolution of the European Parliament, the report by Mr. Dehousse, the resolution of 14 May 1968.
- EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT: Directorate-General for Parliamentary Documentation and Information, Luxembourg. Political Affairs Committee.

 The case for elections to the European Parliament by direct universal suffrage. Selected documents. Preface by Mario Scelba. Introduction by Fernand Dehousse.

 Lux. OPOCE 1969, 346 p.
- POHER, Alain: Tradition and future of the European Parliament (Bulletin of the European Communities, No. 1, January 1969)
 - p. 25-28: The resolve of the European Parliament to give a political direction to the Community and the need for direct universal suffrage.
- ZAMPAGLIONE, Gerardo: L'elezione del Parlamento Europeo a suffragio universale diretto (La Comunità Internazionale, No. 4, October 1969)
 - p. 583-603: Historical background and analysis of problems relating to election by direct universal suffrage.

 LEGRAND-LANE, Raymond, BUBBA, Elena: L'élection du Parlement européen au suffrage universel direct (Revue du Marché Commun, No. 133, May 1970)

p. 231-239: Historical background and analysis of the problem, in particular: the difficulties encountered by the Dehousse Working Group and the solutions proposed for problems such as the single electoral system, the number and new distribution of members, the parliamentary mandate; the various national parliamentary initiatives; the topicality of the problem.

B. Increased powers

 <u>POTERI (I)</u> del Parlamento Europeo: portata et limiti politici dell'accordo di Bruxelles sulla fusione degli Esecutivi comunitari (Relazioni Internazionali, No. 11, 13 March 1965)

p. 245-246: The merger of the executives: the Committee of the four presidents; the election of the European Parliament by universal suffrage; the consultative role of the European Parliament; the European Parliament could appoint the members of the Court of Justice and exercise powers of arbitration.

 ESSELAAR, Th. O.: Nogmaals: medezeggenschap van het Europees Parlament in het landbouwbeleid (Nederlands Juristenblad, No. 15, 10 April 1965)

p. 323-326: The motion of the Dutch Parliament: increased powers for the European Parliament in connexion with the system for financing agricultural policy.

- EUROPE (L') ne doit pas s'arrêter (Courrier socialiste européen, No. 4, 15 May 1965)
 - p. 1-19: A number of resolutions are proposed, in particular on increased budgetary powers for the European Parliament.

- WERF, D. van der: Europese boutade (Economisch-Statistische Berichten, No. 2493, 2 June 1965)
 - p. 500-503: Increased powers for the European Parliament: Parliament's own role in achieving such powers.
- MAAS, H.H.: Parlementaire democratie in de Europese Gemeenschappen (Internationale Spectator, No. 11, 8 June 1965)
 - p. 883-901: The function of the European Parliament in the European Communities.
- No. 15, 8 September 1965
 - p. 1240-1252: The problem of increased powers for the European Parliament.
- EUROPEAN (The) Parliament: The great leap forward? (Common Market, No. 7, July 1965)
 - p. 133-136: The marginal position of Parliament; the need for direct elections and for a revision of Article 201 on budgetary powers.
- ZELLER, Willy: Das Problem der Demokratie im System der europäischen Gemeinschaften

(Extract from: Schweizer Monatshefte, No. 9, December 1965)

- p. 790-801: The rule of separation of powers applied in national systems is not reflected in the Communities where powers are distributed between the Council and Commission. Possible extension of the powers of the European Parliament.
- PFLIMLIN, Pierre, LEGRAND-LANE, Raymond: L'Europe communautaire

Paris, Plon, 1966. 398 p.

p. 180-194, 277-283: The strength and weakness of the European Parliament in the Community system. Attempts to increase its powers. The crisis: a doctrinal or political dispute?

- <u>HELLMAN, Rainer</u>: Europäisches Parlament: Tribüne einer Gemeinschaft. Verschleissgefahr im Kompetenzstreit. (Der Volkswirt, No. 10, 10 March 1967)
 - p. 372-374: The need for budgetary independence, legislative powers and the right to veto Council decisions.
- <u>DUVIEUSART</u>, <u>Jean</u>: Le rôle des parlements nationaux et du Parlement européen dans le développement des Communautés (Univ. libre de Bruxelles, 1968)
 - p. 49-74: The role of the national Parliaments in the constitution of the European Parliament. Influence of the Community institutions on the development of the Community and even of its institutions.
- <u>KAMPF</u> an zwei Fronten: Die Arbeit des Europäischen Parlaments (Hans Furler, Alain Poher, Kriedemann, Bruch; Europäische Gemeinschaft, No. 5, May 1968)
 - p. 22-27: Parliamentary control: the pragmatism of the European Parliament and its budgetary powers.
- MARCHAL-VAN BELLE, G.: Les socialistes belges et l'intégration européenne
 Bruxelles, Ed. de l'Institut de sociologie de l'université libre de Bruxelles, 1968. 190 p.
 (Collection du Centre national d'études des problèmes de sociologie et d'économie européennes)
 - p. 79-97: The election of the European Parliament; the socialist attitude to increased powers for the Parliament.
- <u>PARTI SOCIALISTE BELGE</u>: Bruxelles: Les problèmes des Communautés européennes (Rapports sur les problèmes... prés. par Henri Fayat au nom du Groupe de travail du Bureau PSB)
 Liège, Bibl. 1968, 96 p.
 - p. 93-94: Increased powers for the European Parliament, in particular wider consultative and budgetary functions.

- <u>EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT</u>: Directorate-General for Parliamentary Documentation and Information, Luxembourg.

Les ressources propres aux Communautés européennes et les pouvoirs budgétaires du Parlement européen. Recueil de documents. Preface by Mario Scelba. Introduction by Georges Spénale. Lux. OPOCE 1970, 226 p.



Part II ACTIVITIES OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT



Introductory Note

This bibliography is a continuation of the Special Issue of the Monthly Bulletin of European Documentation published in August 1965, and lists reports submitted to the European Parliament since that date.

Each entry is presented in the following form:

- Title of report
- Name of Rapporteur(s)
- Committee concerned (see list of abbreviations below)
- Document number of report
- Date of debate(s) in Parliament
- Date of publication of Resolutions in the 'Official Gazette of the European Communities'.*

Oral and written questions as well as debates other than on reports are not listed.

The reports have been classified by subject, based on the current terms of reference of the Committees of the European Parliament.

Pursuant to two Resolutions passed by the European Parliament (sitting of 2 February 1967 - OG of 17 February 1967 and sitting of 14 March 1967 - OG of 3 April 1967) on the number, membership and designation of its Committees, the following Committees exist at present:

^{*} Published in Dutch, French, German and Italian only. Abbreviated to 'OG' throughout the text.

| | | Abbreviation |
|-----|-----------------------------------------------------------|--------------|
| 1) | Political Affairs Committee | PC |
| 2) | Economic Affairs Committee | EAC |
| 3) | Committee for Finance and Budgets | CFB |
| 4) | Committee on Agriculture | CA |
| 5) | Committee on Social Affairs and Health Protection | CSAHP |
| 6) | Committee on External Trade Relations | CETR |
| 7) | Legal Affairs Committee | LAC |
| 8) | Committee on Energy, Research and Atomic Problems | CERA |
| 9) | Transport Committee | TC |
| 10) | Committee for the Association with Greece | CAG |
| 11) | Committee for the Association with Turkey | CAT |
| 12) | Committee on Relations with African States and Madagascar | CRAM |

I. INSTITUTIONAL QUESTIONS AND POLITICAL AFFAIRS

A. <u>Institutional problems</u>

- 1) Report on the position of the European Parliament in the light of the recent institutional development of the European Communities (and motions for resolutions presented by:
 - Mr. Birkelbach and other members, 8 January 1964
 - Mrs. Strobel, on behalf of the Socialist Group, 21 October 1964
 - Mr. Dichgans, 21 January 1965
 - Mrs. Strobel, on behalf of the Socialist Group, 13 May 1966)
 - (J. Illerhaus, PC, Doc. No. 118/1966-67)
 - Debate: 20 October 1966
 - Resolution: see OG, 5 November 1966
- 2) Report on the problems raised by the drafting of a treaty merging the European Communities (F. Dehousse, PC, Doc. No. 206/1967-68)
 - Debate: 15 May 1968
 - Resolution: see OG, 5 June 1968
- 3) Report on the problem of increasing the powers of the European Parliament, in particular in the budgetary sphere (H. Furler, PC, Doc. No. 102/1969-70)
 - Debate: 7 October 1969
 - Resolution: see OG, 28 October 1969

B. Problems relating to political union

- 1) Report on the present situation of the European Community (L. Metzger, PC. Doc. No. 18/1966-67)
 - Debate: 9 March 1966
 - Resolution: see OG, 24 March 1966

Institutional questions

2) Report on the prospects of an early conference of Heads of State or Government of the member States of the Community and on the proposal for a resolution submitted by Mr. Gaetano Martino relating to joint programmes in the field of scientific research and technological progress (E. Martino, PC, Doc. No. 7/1967-68)

- Debate: 16 March 1967

- Resolution: see OG, 3 April 1967

3) Report on the outcome of the conference held in Rome on 29 and 30 May 1967 by the Heads of State or Government of the member States of the Community (E. Martino, PC, Doc. No. 89/1967-68)

- Debate: 21 June 1967

- Resolution: see OG, 15 July 1967

4) Report on the position of the European Parliament concerning the fundamental problems of European and Community policy in the light of the forthcoming conference of Heads of State or Government of the member States of the Community (S. Scarascia Mugnozza, PC, Doc. No. 131/1969-70)

- Debate: 3 November 1969

- Resolution: see OG, 13 November 1969

C. External relations

1) Report on relations between the Communities and non-member States and international organizations (F. Dehousse, PC, Doc. No. 47/1967-68)

- Debates: 9 and 10 May 1967

- Resolution: see OG, 2 June 1967

 Report on the situation in the Middle East (J. A. W. Burger, PC, Doc. No. 90/1967-68)

- Debate: 22 June 1967

- Resolution: see OG, 15 July 1967

3) Report on the decisions of the Council of the Communities of 19 December 1967 regarding the applications for membership received from the United Kingdom and other European countries (M. Scelba, PC, Doc. No. 175/ 1967-68)

- Debate: 23 January 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 14 February 1968

4) Report on the political consequences of the events in Czechoslovakia (M. Scelba, PC, Doc. No. 113/1968-69)

- Debate: 1 October 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 19 October 1968

D. Miscellaneous

- 1) Report on the activities of Euratom in the single Executive (W.J. Schuijt, PC, Doc. No. 9/1967-68)
 - Debate: 16 March 1967
 - Report referred back to the Committee
- Report on the draft Nuclear Non-Proliferation Treaty (M. Scelba, PC, Doc. No. 40/1968-69)

- Debate: 14 May 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 5 June 1968

3) Report on the mutual recognition of diplomas, certificates and other titles (N. Hougardy, PC, Doc. No. 87/1969-70)

- Debate: 7 October 1969

- Resolution: see OG, 28 October 1969

 Report on the Europeanization of Universities (W. J. Schuijt, PC, Doc. No. 111/1969-70)

- Debate: 7 October 1969

- Resolution: see OG, 28 October 1969



II. ECONOMIC QUESTIONS AND THE INTERNAL MARKET

ECONOMIC QUESTIONS

A. Economic situation in the Community

- 1) Report on the statement by the EEC Commission on the economic situation in the Community in 1965 and the prospects for 1966 (H. Kriedemann, EAC, Doc. No. 17/1966-67)
 - Debate: 10 March 1966
 - Resolution: see OG, 24 March 1966
- 2) Report on the economic situation in the Community in 1966 and the prospects for 1967 (J. E. Bousch, EAC, Doc. No. 6/1967-68)
 - Debate: 15 March 1967
 - Resolution: see OG, 3 April 1967
- 3) Report on the economic situation in the Community in 1967 and the prospects for 1968 (N. Hougardy, EAC, Doc. No. 210/1967-68)
 - Debate: 14 March 1968
 - Resolution: see OG, 28 March 1968)
- 4) Report on the economic situation in the Community in 1968 and the prospects for 1969 and also on the memorandum by the EEC Commission to the Council on the co-ordination of economic policies and monetary co-operation in the Community (C. Riedel, EAC, Doc. No. 229/1968-69 and supplementary report by C. Riedel, EAC, Doc. No. 30/1969)
 - Debate: 6 May 1969
 - Resolution: see OG, 28 May 1969

B. Medium-term policy

1) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to the draft medium-term economic policy programme (1966-70) (I. Elsner, EAC, Doc. No. 129/1966-67)

- Debate: 30 November 1966

- Resolution: see OG, 16 December 1966

2) Report on the draft second medium-term economic policy programme presented to the Council by the Commission of the European Communities (I. Elsner, EAC, Doc. No. 155/1968-69)

- Debate: 28 November 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 14 December 1968

C. Monetary and financial policy

1) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a directive on the notification to the Commission of statistical data on the movement of capital to and from non-member countries and recommendation by the EEC Commission for a decision on the organization of consultations in the Community on national policies regarding the movement of capital from non-member countries (J. Baas, EAC, Doc. No. 119/1966-67)

- Debate: 17 October 1966

- Resolution: see OG, 5 November 1966

 Report on the future activities of the Community in the sphere of monetary policy and creation of a European monetary union (H. Dichgans, EAC Doc. No. 138/1966-67)

- Debate: 30 November 1966

- Resolution: see OG, 16 December 1966

3) Report on the establishment of a European capital market (H. Dichgans, EAC, Doc. No. 108/1969-70)

- Debate: 9 October 1969

- Resolution: see OG, 28 October 1969

D. Regional policy

1) Report on the first memorandum by the EEC Commission on regional policy in the EEC (G. Bersani, EAC, Doc. No. 58/1966-67)

- Debate: 27 June 1966

- Resolution: see OG, 19 July 1966

E. Miscellaneous

 Report on the motion for a resolution presented by Mr. Metzger on behalf of the Socialist Group concerning the strengthening of the position of the consumer in the Common Market (J. Boersma, EAC, Doc. No. 189/ 1968-69)

- Debate: 21 January 1969

- Resolution: see OG, 12 February 1969

INTERNAL MARKET

A. ECSC

 Report on the memorandum by the High Authority of the ECSC on the definition of the general objectives of the Community for steel in 1970 (H. Kriedemann, EAC, Doc. No. 172/1966-67)

Internal market

- Debate: 31 January 1967

- Resolution: see OG, 17 February 1967

 Report on the operation of the steel market and some questions affecting the coal market, arising out of the report by the President of the High Authority to the European Parliament on 29 November 1966 (P.A. Blaisse, EAC, Doc. No. 173/1966-67)

- Debate: 31 January 1967

- Resolution: see OG, 17 January 1967

3) Report on the problems of the steel industry in the Community (A. P. Oele, EAC, Doc. No. 12/1968-69)

- Debate: 2 July 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 19 July 1968

B. EEC and EAEC

- a) Opening up the markets
- Oral report pursuant to Article 15, paragraph 4, of the regulation, on a proposal of the EEC Commission to the Council, concerning a decision on a second extension of the validity of the Council Decision of 4 April 1962, providing for the levying of a compensatory tax on certain goods manufactured from agricultural products (P.A. Blaisse, EAC, Doc. No. 92/1966-67)

- Debate: 27 June 1966

- Resolution: see OG, 19 July 1966

2) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council for a regulation postponing the date of entry into force of the trading system for certain goods manufactured from agricultural products instituted by EEC Regulation No. 160/66 issued by the Council on 27 October 1966 and superseding Article 2 of Regulation No. 167/64/EEC (C. Berkhouwer, EAC, Doc. No. 23/1967-68)

- Debate: 17 March 1967

- Resolution: see OG, 3 April 1967

- 3) Report on the proposals by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to:
 - a regulation suspending application of Article 14 and amending Article 18 of EEC Regulation No. 160/66 of 27 October 1966 and
 - a regulation adding to EEC Regulation No. 160/66 of 27 October 1966 an Article allowing the adoption of special provisions applicable to trade between member States and certain States, countries or territories

(W. Seuffert, EAC, Doc. No. 51/1967-68)

- Debate: 10 May 1967

- Resolution: see OG, 2 June 1967

4) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a decision on national formalities applicable to trade between member States (G. Breyne, EAC, Doc. No. 70/1967-68)

- Debate: 19 June 1967

- Resolution: see OG, 15 July 1967

 Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a regulation amending Article 14 of Council Regulation No. 160/66 (C. Riedel, EAC, Doc. No. 102/1967-68)

Debate: 23 June 1967

- Resolution: see OG, 15 July 1967

6) Report on the proposal by the Commission of the European Communities to the Council relating to a regulation on Community transit (J. Illerhaus, EAC, Doc. No. 69/1968-69)

- Debate: 19 June 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 2 July 1968

Internal market

7) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a regulation laying down the trading system for certain goods manufactured from agricultural products (N. Romeo, EAC, Doc. No. 34/1969-70)

- Debate: 9 May 1969

- Resolution: see OG, 28 May 1969

8) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a regulation amending EEC Regulation No. 1059/69 laying down the trading system for certain goods manufactured from agricultural products (N. Romeo, EAC, Doc. No. 156/1969-70)

- Debate: 25 November 1969

- Resolution: see OG, 18 December 1969

- b) Freedom of establishment and freedom to supply services
- 1) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a directive laying down procedures for achieving freedom of establishment and freedom to supply services in the press sector (G. Kreyssig, EAC, Doc. No. 83/1965-66)
 - Presented on 21 October 1965 (no debate or resolution)
- 2) Report on the proposals by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to:
 - a directive on implementation of freedom of establishment and freedom to supply services, applicable to non-wage-earning activities in the retail trade sector (group ex 612 ISIC)
 - a directive setting out details of transitional measures applicable to non-wage-earning activities in the retail trade sector (group ex 612 ISIC)
 - (J. Illerhaus, EAC, Doc. No. 85/1965-66)

- Debate: 22 October 1965

- Resolution: see OG, 9 November 1965

- 3) Report on the proposals by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to:
 - a directive on implementation of freedom of establishment and freedom to supply services applicable to non-wage-earning activities in the food and drink manufacturing industries (classes 20 and 21 ISIC)
 - a directive setting out details of transitional measures applicable to non-wage-earning activities in the food and drink manufacturing industries (classes 20 and 21 ISIC)
 - (J. Wohlfart, EAC, Doc. No. 112/1965-66)
 - Debate: 18 January 1966
 - Resolution: see OG, 5 February 1966
- 4) Report on the proposals by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to:
 - a directive on the implementation of freedom of establishment and freedom to supply services applicable to non-wage-earning activities in the 'personal services' sector
 - 1. restaurants, cafés and bars (group 852 ISIC)
 - furnished hotels and similar establishments, camping sites (group 853 ISIC)
 - a directive setting out the details of transitional measures applicable to non-wage-earning activities in the 'personal services' sector
 - 1. restaurants, cafés and bars (group 852 ISIC)
 - furnished hotels and similar establishments, camping sites (group 853 ISIC)

(G. L. Moro, EAC, Doc. No. 118/1965-66)

- Debate: 18 January 1966

- Resolution: see OG, 5 February 1966

- 5) Report on the proposals by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to:
 - a directive on application of member States' legislation on rural leases to farmers who are nationals of other member States
 - a directive on freedom for farmers who are nationals of one member State but established in another member State to transfer from one farm to another

(R. F. Tomasini, EAC, Doc. No. 117/1965-66)

- Debate: 21 January 1966

- Resolution: see OG, 5 February 1966

Internal market

6) Report on the proposals by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a directive laying down procedures for achieving freedom of establishment and freedom to supply services in the sphere of non-wage-earning forestry activities and amending the general programme of the Council for the abolition of restrictions on the freedom of establishment (A. Jarrot, EAC, Doc. No. 54/1966-67)

- Debate: 11 May 1966

- Resolution: see OG, 28 May 1966

- 7) Report on the proposals by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to:
 - a directive on the abolition of restrictions on the freedom of establishment and freedom to supply services in the case of non-wage-earning activities:
 - 1. for certain auxiliary workers in the transport sector and travel agents (group 718 ISIC)
 - 2, for warehousemen (group 720 ISIC)
 - 3. for customs agents (ex-group 839 ISIC)
 - a directive covering details of transitional measures applicable to non-wage-earning activities:
 - 1. for certain auxiliary workers in the transport sector and travel agents (group 718 ISIC)
 - 2. for warehousemen (group 720 ISIC)
 - 3. for customs agents (ex-group 839 ISIC)
 - (A. Kulawig, EAC, Doc. No. 99/1966-67)

- Debate: 21 October 1966

- Resolution: see OG, 5 November 1966

8) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a directive to abolish restrictions on freedom of establishment and freedom to supply services applicable to non-wage-earning activities in banks and other financial establishments (V. Leemans, EAC, Doc. No. 105/1966-67)

- Debate: 21 October 1966

- Resolution: see OG, 5 November 1966

9) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a directive to enable farmers who are nationals of one member State but established in another member State to have access to the various forms of credit (G. Breyne, EAC, Doc. No. 115/1966-67)

- Debate: 21 October 1966

- Resolution: see OG, 5 November 1966

10) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a directive to allow farmers who are nationals of one member State but established in another member State to have free access to co-operatives (G. Bersani, EAC, Doc. No. 122/1966-67)

- Debate: 21 October 1966

- Resolution: see OG, 5 November 1966

11) Report on the present state of work by the EEC Commission on the application of freedom of establishment to activities in the public health sector (N. Santero, CSAHP, Doc. No. 1/1967-68)

- Debate: 13 March 1967

- Resolution: see OG, 3 April 1967

12) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a directive concerning the achievement of freedom to supply services applicable to non-wage-earning activities in the oil and natural gas (exploration and drilling) sector (class 13 ISIC) (H. Apel, EAC, Doc. No. 119/1967-68)

- Debate: 16 October 1967

- Resolution: see OG, 6 November 1967

13) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a directive concerning the achievement of freedom of establishment for non-wage-earning activities in the film distribution sector (R. Carcassonne, LAC, No. 141/1967-68)

- Debate: 1 December 1967

- Resolution: see OG, 18 December 1967

14) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a first directive to co-ordinate legislative and administrative procedures governing access to activities in the sphere of direct insurance other than life insurance, and exercise of these activities, and on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a directive to abolish restrictions on freedom of establishment in the sphere of direct insurance other than life insurance (A. Deringer, EAC, Doc. No. 204/1967-68)

- Debate: 13 March 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 28 March 1968

15) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a directive to allow farmers who are nationals of one member State but established in another member State free access to the various forms of aid (G. Bersani, EAC, Doc. No. 23/1968-69)

- Debate: 15 May 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 5 June 1968

- 16) Report on the proposals by the Commission to the Council relating to directives:
 - on the achievement of freedom of establishment and freedom to supply services applicable to non-wage-earning activities of architects
 - on the mutual recognition of diplomas, certificates and other titles relating to non-wage-earning activities of architects
 - on the co-ordination of legislative and administrative provisions governing non-wage earning activities of architects

(C. Boertien, LAC, Doc. No. 24/1968-69)

- Debate: 1 July 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 19 July 1968

17) Supplementary report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a directive laying down procedures for achieving freedom of establishment and freedom to supply services for press activities (F. Dehousse, LAC, Doc. No. 53/1968-69)

- Debate: 2 July 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 19 July 1968

18) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a directive amending the Council directive of 7 July 1964 setting out details of transitional measures applicable to non-wage-earning activities in the processing industries covered by ISIC classes 23-40 (industry and craft trades) (C. Boertien, LAC, Doc. No. 173/1968-69)

- Debate: 22 January 1969

- Resolution: see OG 12 February 1969

- 19) Report on the proposals by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to:
 - a directive on the achievement of freedom of establishment and freedom to supply services applicable to activities involving the distribution of toxic products
 - a directive setting out details of transitional measures in the sphere of activities relating to the distribution and professional use of toxic products
 - (S. Dittrich, LAC, Doc. No. 17/1969-70)

- Debate: 8 May 1969

- Resolution: see OG, 28 May 1969

- 20) Report on the proposals by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to:
 - a directive laying down procedures for achieving freedom of establishment applicable to non-wage-earning agricultural activities
 - a directive laying down procedures for achieving freedom of establishment applicable to non-wage-earning activities connected with agriculture

(Y. Estève, LAC, Doc. No. 110/1969-70)

- Debate: 8 October 1969

- Resolution: see OG, 28 October 1969

c) Rules of competition

 Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a directive establishing a system of Community aid to correct distortions of competition on the international shipbuilding market (A. Armengaud, EAC, Doc. No. 103/1965-66)

- Debate: 25 November 1965

- Resolution: see OG, 11 December 1965
- 2) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a regulation extending the exemption from Council Regulation No. 17 granted to rail, road and navigable waterway transport activities (E.P. De Winter, EAC, Doc. No. 156/1967-68)

- Debate: 1 December 1967

- Resolution: see OG, 18 December 1967
- Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a regulation concerning State trading monopolies for manufactured tobacco (E. P. De Winter, EAC, Doc. No. 15/1969-70)

- Debate: 3 July 1969

- Resolution: see OG, 28 July 1969

d) Harmonization of legislation

1) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a second directive on harmonization of member States' legislation on turnover taxes, concerning the structure and procedures for application of the common value added tax system and also on the amended proposal for a first directive on the harmonization of turnover tax legislation in member States (W. Seuffert, EAC, Doc. No. 1/1966-67)

- Debate: 8 March 1966

- Resolution: see OG, 24 March 1966

2) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a directive on the approximation of legislation in member States concerning postal charges for letters in the first weight category and post-cards (C. Berkhouwer, EAC, Doc. No. 43/1966-67)

- Debate: 11 May 1966

- Resolution: see OG, 28 May 1966

3) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a directive to co-ordinate and establish equivalence between the guarantees required in member States from companies as defined in Article 58, paragraph 2 of the Treaty, in order to protect the interests of shareholders and third parties (C. Berkhouwer, EAC, Doc. No. 53/1966-67)

- Debate: 11 May 1966

- Resolution: see OG, 28 May 1966

4) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a directive on the approximation of legislation governing radio interference suppression measures on motor vehicles (C. Berkhouwer, EAC, Doc. No. 154/1966-67)

- Debate: 3 February 1967

- Resolution: see OG, 17 February 1967

5) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a directive on the approximation of member States' legislation covering wheeled agricultural tractors (maximum speed, drivers' seats and loading platforms) (J. Wohlfart, EAC, Doc. No. 167/1966-67)

- Debate: 3 February 1967

- Resolution: see OG, 17 February 1967

- 6) Report on the proposals by the EEC Commission to the Council on directives covering the approximation of legislation in the member States governing:
 - a) measuring instruments in general
 - glass mercury thermometers of the type giving a maximum reading, for medical uses

Internal market

- block weights between 5 and 50 kilograms, of average accuracy
- d) cylindrical weights between 1 gram and 10 kilograms, of average accuracy
- (C. Berkhouwer, EAC, Doc. No. 14/1967-68)

- Debate: 16 March 1967

- Resolution: see OG, 3 April 1967

7) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council for a directive covering the approximation of member States' legislation applicable to the classification of unprocessed timber (J. E. Bousch, EAC, Doc. No. 69/1967-68)

- Debate: 23 June 1967

- Resolution: see OG, 15 July 1967

8) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a directive covering the approximation of member States' legislation on crystal glass (E.P. De Winter, EAC, Doc. No. 118/1968-69)

Vote without a debate: 3 October 1968
Resolution: see OG. 19 October 1968

9) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a directive on the approximation of member States' legislation on the gauging of ship tanks (H. Apel, EAC, Doc. No. 119/1968-69)

- Debate: 3 October 1968

- Resolution: see OG. 19 October 1968

10) Report on the proposal submitted by the Commission of the European Communities to the Council concerning a directive on the approximation of member States' legislative provisions governing technical safety measures for the construction and operation of oil pipelines (N. Hougardy, EAC, Doc. No. 188/1968-69)

- Debate: 24 January 1969

- Resolution: see OG, 12 February 1969

11) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a directive concerning the approximation of member States' legislation on textile designations (J. Boersma, EAC, Doc. No. 155/1969-70)

- Debate: 12 December 1969

- Resolution: see OG, 8 January 1970



III. FINANCIAL AND BUDGETARY QUESTIONS

A. Budget and accounts of the European Parliament

 Interim report on the draft accounts of the European Parliament for the 1965 financial year (1 January-31 December 1965) (F. Vals, CFB, Doc. No. 34/1966-67)

- Debate: 9 March 1966

- Resolution: see OG, 24 March 1966

 Report on the draft estimates of income and expenditure of the European Parliament for the 1967 financial year (E. Battaglia, CFB, Doc. No. 84/ 1966-67)

- Debate: 28 June 1966

- Resolution: see OG, 19 July 1966

 Report on the draft supplementary estimates of income and expenditure of the European Parliament for the 1966 financial year (V. Leemans, CFB, Doc. No. 114/1966-67)

- Debate: 21 October 1966

- Resolution: see OG, 5 November 1966

4) Report on the consultation of Parliament by the Councils of the EEC and Euratom on section I (European Parliament) of the preliminary draft budgets of the EEC and Euratom for the 1967 financial year (E. Battaglia, CFB, Doc. No. 115/1966-67)

- Debate: 21 October 1966

- Resolution: see OG, 5 November 1966

5) Interim report on the draft accounts of the European Parliament for the 1966 financial year (1 January-31 December 1966) (A. Carcaterra, CFB, Doc. No. 15/1967-68)

- Debate: 16 March 1967

- Resolution: see OG, 3 April 1967

6) Report on the draft estimates of income and expenditure of the European Parliament for the 1968 financial year (E. Battaglia, CFB, Doc. No. 74/1967-68)

- Debate: 19 June 1967

- Resolution: see OG, 15 July 1967

7) Report on the consultation of Parliament by the Council of the European Communities on the section relating to the European Parliament of the preliminary draft budget of the Communities for the 1968 financial year (E. Battaglia, CFB, Doc. No. 185/1967-68)

- Debate: 25 January 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 14 February 1968

8) Interim report on the draft accounts of the European Parliament for the 1967 financial year (G. Spénale, CFB, Doc. No. 212/1967-68)

- Debate: 14 March 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 28 March 1968

9) Report on the draft estimates of income and expenditure of the European Parliament for the 1969 financial year (E. Battaglia, CFB, Doc. No. 85/1968-69)

- Debate: 2 July 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 19 July 1968

10) Report on the consultation of Parliament by the Council on section I (European Parliament) of the preliminary draft budget of the European Communities for the 1969 financial year (E. Battaglia, CFB, Doc. No. 143/1968-69)

- Debate: 3 October 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 19 October 1968

11) Interim report on the draft accounts of the European Parliament for the 1968 financial year (1 January - 31 December 1968) (G. Spénale, CFB, Doc. No. 222/1968-69) - Debate: 10 March 1969

- Resolution: see OG, 1 April 1969

12) Report on the draft estimates of income and expenditure of the European Parliament for the 1970 financial year (V. Leemans, CFB, Doc. No. 74/1969-70)

- Debate: 30 June 1969

- Resolution: see OG, 20 July 1969

13) Report on the consultation of Parliament by the Council on section I (European Parliament) of the preliminary draft budget of the European Communities for 1970 (V. Leemans, CFB, Doc. No. 117/1969-70)

- Debate: 9 October 1969

- Resolution: see OG, 28 October 1969

B. General budgets and accounts of the ECSC

1) Report on certain budgetary and administrative questions arising out of the examination of the annexes to the Fourteenth General Report on the activities of the ECSC and the rate of the levy (J. Baas, CFB, Doc. No. 79/1966-1967)

- Debate: 30 June 1966

- Resolution: see OG, 19 July 1966

 Report on the financial and budgetary questions concerning the ECSC arising out of the examination of the annexes to the Fifteenth General Report on the activities of the ECSC (H.K. Artzinger, CFB, Doc. No. 72/1967-68)

- Debate: 20 June 1967

- Resolution: see OG, 15 July 1967

Financial and budgetary questions

3) Report on certain financial and budgetary questions concerning the ECSC (F. Corterier, CFB, Doc. No. 82/1968-69)

- Debate: 4 July 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 19 July 1968

4) Report on the ECSC auditors' report on the period between 1 July and 31 December 1967 (F. Corterier, CFB, Doc. No. 109/1969-70)

- Debate: 6 October 1969

- Resolution: see OG, 28 October 1969

C. General budgets and accounts of the EEC and Euratom

 Report on the draft supplementary research and investment budget of Euratom for the 1965 financial year (V. Leemans, CFB, Doc. No. 73/ 1965-66)

- Debate: 15 June 1965

- Resolution: see OG, 3 July 1965

2) Report on the draft supplementary operating budget of Euratom for the 1965 financial year and the draft supplementary budget of the EEC for the 1965 financial year (A. Carcaterra, CFB, Doc. No. 119/1965-66)

- Debate: 21 January 1966

- Resolution: see OG, 5 February 1966

 Report on the draft supplementary research and investment budget of Euratom for the 1965 financial year (H. Aigner, CFB, Doc. No. 120/ 1965-66)

- Debate: 21 January 1966

- Resolution: see OG, 5 February 1966

4) Report on the draft budget of the EEC for the 1966 financial year (A.J. De Gryse, CFB, Doc. No. 14/1966-67)

- Debate: 9 March 1966

- Resolution: see OG, 24 March 1966

5) Report on the draft operating budget of Euratom for the 1966 financial year and the draft Euratom research and investment budget for the 1966 financial year (E. Battaglia, CFB, Doc. No. 15/1966-67)

- Debate: 9 March 1966

- Resolution: see OG, 24 March 1966

6) Report on the draft supplementary budget no. 1 of the EEC drawn up by the Council for the 1966 financial year (R. Charpentier, CFB, Doc. No. 81/1966-67)

- Debate: 29 June 1966

- Resolution: see OG, 19 July 1966

7) Report on the administrative accounts and balance sheets of the EEC and Euratom relating to the budgetary operations for the 1964 financial year and the report by the Board of Auditors of the EEC and Euratom on the accounts for the 1964 financial year (V. Leemans, CFB, Doc. No. 112/1966-67)

- Debate: 18 October 1966

- Resolution: see OG, 5 November 1966

8) Report on the draft supplementary research and investment budget of Euratom for the 1966 financial year and the budgetary and financial situation of Euratom in the 1966 financial year (H. Merten, CFB, Doc. No. 120/1966-67)

- Debate: 18 October 1966

- Resolution: see OG, 5 November 1966

9) Report on the draft budget of the European Economic Community for the 1967 financial year (R. Charpentier, CFB, Doc. No. 132/1966-67)

Financial and budgetary questions

- Debate: 29 November 1966

- Resolution: see OG, 16 December 1966

10) Report on the draft operating budget of Euratom for the 1967 financial year and certain other budgetary questions affecting this Community (H. Merten, CFB, Doc. No. 133/1966-67)

- Debate: 29 November 1966

- Resolution: see OG, 16 December 1966

11) Report on the amendments to be made to section I of the draft Euratom and EEC budgets for 1967 (E. Battaglia, CFB, Doc. No. 135/1966-67)

- Debate: 29 November 1966

- Resolution: see OG, 16 December 1966

12) Report on the draft supplementary operating budget of Euratom and the draft supplementary budget of the EEC for the 1966 financial year (V. Leemans, CFB, Doc. No. 147/1966-67)

- Debate: 29 November 1966

- Resolution: see OG, 16 December 1966

13) Report on the draft supplementary Euratom research and investment budget for the 1966 financial year (H. Merten, CFB, Doc. No. 174/1966-67)

- Debate: 30 January 1967

- Resolution: see OG, 17 February 1967

14) Report on the draft research and investment budget of the European Atomic Energy Community for the 1967 financial year (H. Merten, CFB, Doc. No. 124/1967-68)

- Debate: 20 September 1967

- Resolution: see OG, 4 October 1967

15) Report on the EEC and Euratom administrative accounts and balance sheets relating to the budgetary operations for the 1965 financial year and the report by the Board of Auditors of the EEC and Euratom on the accounts for the 1965 financial year (V. Leemans, CFB, Doc. No. 127/1967-68)

- Debate: 16 October 1967

- Resolution: see OG, 6 November 1967

- D. General budget estimates and accounts of the Communities after the merger
 - 1) Report on the draft supplementary budget of the European Communities for the 1967 financial year prepared by the Council (G. Spénale, CFB, Doc. No. 167/1967-68)

- Debate: 8 January 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 22 January 1968

2) Report on the draft Euratom research and investment budget for the 1968 financial year (E. Battaglia, CFB, Doc. No. 168/1967-68)

- Debate: 8 January 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 22 January 1968

3) Report on the draft budget of the European Communities for the 1968 financial year (V. Leemans, CFB, Doc. No. 213/1967-68)

- Debate: 14 March 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 28 March 1968

4) Report on the draft supplementary budget no. 1 of the European Communities for the 1968 financial year (V. Leemans, CFB, Doc. No. 96/1968-69)

- Debate: 5 July 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 19 July 1968

5) Report on the EEC and Euratom administrative accounts and balance sheets concerning the budgetary operations for the 1966 financial year and on the corresponding report by the Board of Auditors (V. Leemans, CFB, Doc. No. 120/1968-69)

- Debate: 30 September 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 19 October 1968

6) Report on the draft supplementary research and investment budget of Euratom for the 1968 financial year prepared by the Council (E. Battaglia, CFB, Doc. No. 135/1968-69)

- Debate: 1 October 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 19 October 1968

7) Report on the draft budget of the European Communities for the 1969 financial year (H.B. Gerlach, CFB, Doc. No. 168/1968-69)

- Debate: 28 November 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 14 December 1968

8) Report on the operational budget and rate of levy for the ECSC for the 1969 financial year (A. Rossi, CFB, Doc. No. 191/1968-69)

- Debate: 23 January 1969

- Resolution: see OG, 12 February 1969

9) Report on the draft research and investment budget of Euratom for the 1969 financial year (V. Leemans, CFB, Doc. No. 3/1969-70)

- Debate: 13 March 1969

- Resolution: see OG, 1 April 1969

10) Report on the draft supplementary budget no. 1 of the European Communities for the 1969 financial year and the draft supplementary research and investment budget of Euratom for the 1969 budgetary year prepared by the Council (H. B. Gerlach, CFB, Doc. No. 50/1969-70)

- Debate: 4 June 1969

- Resolution: see OG, 21 June 1969

11) Report on the administrative accounts and balance sheets of the Communities relating to the 1967 budgetary operations and on the corresponding report by the Board of Auditors (V. Leemans, CFB, Doc. No. 107/1969-70)

- Debate: 6 October 1969

- Resolution: see OG. 28 October 1969

12) Report on the draft budget of the European Communities for the 1970 financial year (H. Aigner, CFB, Doc. No. 160/1969-70)

- Debate: 26 November 1969

- Resolution: see OG, 18 December 1969

E. Other reports

a) Budgetary powers

Report on the proposals by the Commission of the European Communities to the Council concerning the provision of independent resources for the Communities and the increase of the budgetary powers of the European Parliament (G. Spénale, CFB, Doc. No. 174/1969-70)

- Debate: 10 December 1969

- Resolution: see OG, 8 January 1970

b) Agricultural policy

- 1) Interim report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council of a regulation relating to the definition of the accounting unit for use in the context of the common agricultural policy (T. E. Westerterp, CFB, Doc. No. 71/1967-68)
 - Debate: 21 June 1967
 - Report referred back to the Committee

2) Report on the proposals by the EEC Commission to the Council for a regulation concerning the special section of the EAGGF and a resolution on the dates for entering the Community compensatory payments (see decision of 15 December 1964) in the EEC budgets (G. Thorn, CFB, Doc. No. 73/1967-68)

- Debate: 23 June 1967

- Resolution: see OG, 15 July 1967

- 3) Report on the proposals by the EEC Commission to the Council concerning:
 - a regulation relating to the assistance of the European Agricultural Guidance and Guarantee Fund, Guarantee Section
 - a financial regulation amending the financial regulation relating to the European Agricultural Guidance and Guarantee Fund

(E. Carboni, CFB, Doc. No. 114/1967-68)

- Debate: 19 July 1967

- Resolution: see OG, 11 August 1967

4) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council of a regulation relating to the definition of the accounting unit for use in the context of the common agricultural policy (T. E. Westerterp, CFB, Doc. No. 115/1967-68)

- Debate: 19 July 1967

- Resolution: see OG, 11 August 1967

5) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council concerning a regulation relating to the contribution by the EAGGF towards compensation for damages caused by African swine fever in Italy in 1967 (F. Corterier, CFB, Doc. No. 188/1967-68)

- Debate: 26 January 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 14 February 1968

6) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council concerning a regulation relating to the financing by the EAGGF of aid for the production of grape-seed oil (H. Aigner, CFB, Doc. No. 215/1967-68)

- Debate: 14 March 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 28 March 1968

7) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a regulation on the financing of the pig census in member States (A. Rossi, CFB, Doc. No. 10/1968-69)

- Debate: 22 March 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 6 April 1968

8) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council concerning a regulation relating to the instalments paid by the EAGGF, Guarantee Section, under the heading of expenditure for the first six months of the 1967-68 accounting period (T. E. Westerterp, CFB, Doc. No. 101/1968-69)

- Debate: 5 July 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 19 July 1968

9) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council concerning a regulation relating to the financing by the EAGGF of expenditure resulting from implementation of the Food Aid Agreement (V. Leemans, CFB, Doc. No. 192/1968-69)

- Debate: 24 January 1969

- Resolution: see OG, 12 February 1969

10) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council concerning a regulation relating to taxes, other than turnover taxes, on the consumption of manufactured tobacco and on a draft resolution concerning excise duty on manufactured tobacco (H. K. Artzinger, CFB, Doc. No. 224/1968-69)

- Debate: 3 July 1969

- Resolution: see OG, 28 July 1969

11) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council concerning a regulation relating to the financing of expenditure by the Italian Republic in compensation for the loss of value of olive oil in stock on

the date of entry into force of Regulation No. 136/66/EEC (M. Vetrone, CFB, Doc. No. 93/1969-70)

- Debate: 6 October 1969

- Resolution: see OG, 28 October 1969

- 12) Report on the proposals by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to:
 - a regulation on the financing of the common agricultural policy
 - a regulation setting out supplementary provisions for financing the common agricultural policy

(M. Cointat, CFB, Doc. No. 179/1969-70)

- Debate: 10 December 1969

- Resolution: see OG, 8 January 1970

c) Research policy

 Report on the political, budgetary and financial aspects of research and investment projects of the European Atomic Energy Community (V. Leemans, CFB, Doc. No. 166/1968-69)

- Debate: 27 November 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 14 December 1968

 Report on the current problems of Euratom resulting in particular from the lack of a research and investment budget for the 1969 financial year (V. Leemans, CFB, Doc. No. 200/1968-69)

- Debate: 23 January 1969

- Resolution: see OG, 12 February 1969

d) Harmonization of taxes

 Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council for a directive setting up a common method of calculating the mean rates laid down in Article 97 of the Treaty (J. Wohlfart, CFB, Doc. No. 186/1967-68)

- Debate: 22 January 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 14 February 1968

2) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council concerning a third directive on the harmonization of member States' legislation relating to turnover taxes - common procedures for applying the value added tax to operations involving agricultural products (H.K. Artzinger, CFB, Doc. No. 121/1968-69)

- Debate: 30 September 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 19 October 1968

3) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council concerning a directive on the harmonization of member States' legislation relating to turnover taxes - introduction of the value added tax in the member States (H.K. Artzinger, CFB, Doc. No. 113/1969-70)

- Debate: 9 October 1969

- Resolution: see OG, 28 October 1969

e) Service Regulations

1) Interim report on the first chapter of the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a regulation setting out the service regulations for officials of the European Communities and the regulations applicable to other servants of these Communities (A. Rossi, CFB, Doc. No. 187/1967-68)

- Debate: 25 January 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 14 February 1968

2) Supplementary report on the second chapter of the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a regulation setting out the service regulations for officials of the European Communities and the regulations applicable to other servants of these Communities, and laying down special measures applicable to officials of the Commission (A. Rossi, CFB, Doc. No. 192/1967-68)

- Debate: 25 January 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 14 February 1968

3) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a regulation amending the service regulations for officials of the European Communities and the regulations applicable to other servants of the Communities (A. Rossi, CFB, Doc. No. 75/1969-70)

- Debate: 30 June 1969

- Resolution: see OG, 28 July 1969

f) Miscellaneous

Report on the motion for a resolution relating to the working conditions of the European Parliament tabled on 17 June 1965 by Mr. Dichgans, Mr. Van Hulet, Mr. Santero, Mr. Kreyssig, Mr. Berkhouwer, Mr. Bord and Mr. Terrenoire (J. Wohlfart, CFB, Doc. No. 105/1965-66)

- Debate: 24 November 1965

- Resolution: see OG, 11 December 1965

IV. AGRICULTURAL QUESTIONS

A. General problems

- 1) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council concerning a regulation relating to measures to be taken if a situation arises which is liable to obstruct the achievement of the objectives defined in Article 39, paragraph 1, sections c), d) and e) of the Treaty (R. Charpentier, CA, Doc. No. 102/1965-66)
 - Debate: 25 November 1965
- 2) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a directive concerning the first reduction, during the third stage of the transitional period, of customs duties as between member States on certain products listed in Annex II to the Treaty (E. Carboni, CA, Doc. No. 33/1967-68)

Debate: 16 March 1967

- Resolution: see OG, 3 April 1967

 Report and supplementary report on the general principles of regulations on market organizations at the stage of the sole market (R. Blondelle, CA, Docs Nos 43 and 52/1967-68)

- Debate: 11 May 1967

- Resolution: see OG, 2 June 1967

4) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council concerning a regulation postponing the date for extending the field of application of import, export or prefixing certificates to the whole Community (W. Dröscher, CA, Doc. No. 80/1969-70)

- Debate: 4 July 1969

- Resolution: see OG, 28 July 1969

5) Report on the proposal of the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a regulation postponing the date for extending the field of application of import, export or prefixing certificates to the whole Community (W.

Agricultural questions

Dröscher, CA, Doc. No. 168/1969-70)

- Debate: 28 November 1969

- Resolution: see OG, 18 December 1969

B. Price fixing

 Report on the proposals by the EEC Commission to the Council concerning measures to fix and revise the prices of certain agricultural products (J. Dupont, CA, Doc. No. 113/1967-68)

- Debate: 19 July 1967

- Resolution: see OG, 11 August 1967

2) Interim report on proposals by the EEC Commission to the Council concerning the fixing of prices for certain agricultural products for the 1969/70 marketing year (H. A. Lücker, CA, Doc. No. 209/1968-69)

- Debates: 20 and 21 February 1969

- Resolution: see OG, 6 March 1969

Report on the proposals by the EEC Commission to the Council concerning price fixing regulations for certain agricultural products (H.A. Lücker, CA, Doc. No. 81/1969-70)

- Debate: 3 July 1969

- Resolution: see OG, 28 July 1969

4) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council concerning a decision to extend the period of applicability of the system of minimum prices (N. Kollwelter, CA, Doc. No. 180/1969-70)

- Debate: 12 December 1969

- Resolution: see OG, 8 January 1970

C. Organization of the markets

1. Reports concerning several sectors

- Report on the proposals by the EEC Commission to the Council concerning Council resolutions on:
 - the fixing of a common price level for milk and dairy products, beef, rice, sugar, oilseed and olive oil
 - certain specific measures in the sugar sector
 - certain specific measures in the milk sector
 - (J. H. Dupont, CA, Doc. No. 57/1966-67)
 - Debates: 11 and 12 May 1966
 - Resolution: see OG, 28 May 1966
- Report on the proposals by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to:
 - a regulation supplementing Regulation No. 120/67/EEC concerning the refund to be granted on products in the cereals sector exported in the form of sorbitol, and to
 - a regulation supplementing Regulation No. 44/67/EEC concerning the refund to be granted on certain products in the sugar sector exported in the form of mannitol or sorbitol
 - (J. Dupont, CA, Doc. No. 157/1967-68)
 - Debate: 1 December 1967
 - Resolution: see OG, 18 December 1967
- 3) Report on the proposal for a Council regulation amending Council Regulations Nos 136/66/EEC, 120/67/EEC, 121/67/EEC, 122/67/EEC, 123/67/EEC, 359/67/EEC and 1009/67/EEC setting up a common market organization in the oils and fats, cereals, pig meat, eggs, poultry, rice and sugar sectors (H. Bading, CA, Doc. No. 51/1968-69)
 - Debate: 16 May 1968
 - Resolution: see OG, 5 June 1968

Agricultural questions

4) Interim report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council for a regulation setting up a common market organization for certain products listed in Annex II of the Treaty (R. L. Lefèbvre, CA, Doc. No. 38/1968-69)

- Debate: 16 May 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 5 June 1968

5) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council for a regulation defining a common market organization for certain products listed in Annex II of the Treaty (R. L. Lefèbvre, CA, Doc. No. 66/1968-69)

- Debate: 18 June 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 2 July 1968

- 6) Second interim report on the proposals by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to:
 - the fixing of prices for milk and dairy products and for veal and beef for the 1969/70 marketing year
 - medium term measures to ensure a balanced milk market and help to bring about a cessation of speculation in cattle
 - measures to ensure better stabilization of the oils and fats market

(H.A. Lücker, CA, Doc. No. 227/1968-69)

- Debates: 12 and 13 March 1969 - Resolution: see OG, 1 April 1969

7) Report on amended proposals by the EEC Commission to the Council for regulations defining the conditions for application of safeguard measures in the cereals, rice, pigmeat, egg, poultry meat, oils and fats, and fruit and vegetable sectors (D. Scardaccione, CA, Doc. No. 70/1969-70)

- Debate: 3 July 1969

- Resolution: see OG, 28 July 1969

2. Reports dealing with specific sectors

Cereals

Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council concerning a regulation relating to levies applicable to mixtures of cereals, rice and broken rice (C. Naveau, CA, Doc. No. 86/1966-67)

- Debate: 1 July 1966

- Resolution: see OG, 19 July 1966

a) Wheat and secondary cereals

1) Interim report on problems relating to a world agreement on cereals already being negotiated as part of the Kennedy Round (H.A. Lücker, CA, Doc. No. 89/1966-67)

- Debate: 28 June 1966

- Resolution: see OG, 19 July 1966

 Report on problems relating to an organization of world markets for agricultural products in particular cereals (H.A. Lücker, CA, Doc. No. 136/1966-67)

- Debate: 1 December 1966

- Resolution: see OG, 16 December 1966

3) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council concerning a regulation relating to transitional measures with a view to the application of common prices in the cereals sector (J. Dupont, CA, Doc. No. 180/1966-67)

- Debate: 2 February 1967

- Resolution: see OG, 17 February 1967

Agricultural questions

 Report on the proposed regulation by the EEC Commission to the Council concerning the common organization of markets in the cereals sector (J. Dupont, CA, Doc. No. 46/1967-68)

- Debate: 11 May 1967

- Resolution: see OG, 2 June 1967

5) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council for a regulation concerning the reorganization of the market for products resulting from milling cereals for bread (L. Briot, CA, Doc. No. 32/1968-69)

- Debate: 16 May 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 5 June 1968

6) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a regulation amending Regulation No. 120/67/EEC setting up a common market organization in the cereals sector with special reference to adjustment of the refund fixed in advance and the special measures stipulated for Italy (E. Carboni, CA, Doc. No. 35/1968-69)

- Debate: 16 May 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 5 June 1968

7) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a regulation amending Council Regulation No. 120/67/EEC, setting up a common market organization in the cereals sector (H. Bading, CA, Doc. No. 77/1968-69)

- Debate: 19 June 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 2 July 1968

8) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a regulation laying down a new amendment to Regulation No. 120/67/EEC setting up a common market organization in the cereals sector with particular reference to the special measures stipulated for Italy (H. J. Klinker, CA, Doc. No. 140/1968-69)

- Debate: 3 October 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 19 October 1968

9) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a regulation defining standard qualities for common wheat, rye, barley, maize and durum wheat (M. Dewulf, CA, Doc. No. 8/1969-70)

- Debate: 14 March 1969

- Resolution: see OG, 1 April 1969

10) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a regulation amending Regulation No. 120/67/EEC setting up a common market organization in the cereal sectors, primarily in the light of the international arrangement on cereals (L. Briot, CA, Doc. No. 9/ 1969-70)

- Debate: 14 March 1969

- Resolution: see OG, 1 April 1969

11) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a directive concerning the approximation of member States' legislation on the bulk measurement of cereals in hectolitres (L. Briot, CA, Doc. No. 24/1969-70)

- Debate: 8 May 1969

- Resolution: see OG, 28 May 1969

12) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council concerning a regulation amending Regulation No. 120/67/EEC setting up a common market organization in the cereals sector (R. Zaccari, CA, Doc. No. 67/1969-70)

- Debate: 4 July 1969

- Resolution: see OG, 28 July 1969

b) Rice

 Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council of a regulation amending Council Regulation No. 121/64/EEC concerning the provisions applicable to imports of rice from Madagascar and Surinam

Agricultural questions

(J. Lardinois, CA, Doc. No. 121/1966-67)

- Debate: 17 October 1966

- Resolution: see OG, 5 November 1966

 Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council concerning a regulation relating to the common market organization for rice (A. Sabatini, CA, Doc. No. 84/1967-68)

- Debate: 22 June 1967

- Resolution: see OG, 15 July 1967

3) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a regulation amending Regulation No. 16/64/EEC concerning refunds to be granted on rice contained in processed products exported to non-member countries (A. Sabatini, CA, Doc. No. 86/1967-68)

- Debate: 22 June 1967

- Resolution: see OG, 15 July 1967

4) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a regulation amending Regulation No. 359/67/EEC setting up a common market organization for rice with special reference to the method of fixing the correction factor applicable to the refund (E. Carboni, CA, Doc. No. 142/1968-69)

- Debate: 3 October 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 19 October 1968

Horticulture

a) Fruit and vegetables

1) Report on the amended proposals by the EEC Commission to the Council concerning:

- a regulation amending Article 11 of Regulation No. 23 on oranges, and
- a resolution relating to the financing of subsidies granted to producers of oranges
- (R. Boscary-Monsservin, CA, Doc. No. 121/1965-66)

- Debate: 19 January 1966

- Resolution: see OG, 5 February 1966

2) Report and supplementary report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council concerning a directive relating to jams, marmalades, fruit jellies and chestnut paste (J. Herr, CA, Doc. No. 104/1966-67 and Doc. No. 10 and add. / 1967-68)

- Debates: 17 October 1966 and 16 March 1967

- Resolution: see OG, 3 April 1967

3) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a regulation amending the common quality standards for tomatoes (A. Mauk, CA, Doc. No. 87/1967-68)

- Debate: 22 June 1967

- Resolution: see OG, 15 July 1967

4) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a regulation setting up a trading system for processed products based on fruit and vegetables (H. J. Klinker, CA, Doc. No. 95/1967-68)

- Debate: 22 June 1967

- Resolution: see OG, 15 July 1967

5) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a regulation setting up a trading system for processed products based on fruit and vegetables (H. J. Klinker, Doc. No. 136/1967-68)

- Debate: 19 October 1967

- Resolution: see OG, 6 November 1967

Agricultural questions

6) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council concerning a regulation amending Council Regulations Nos 23 and 158/66/EEC relating to the common market organization in the fruit and vegetables sector (A. Mauk, CA, Doc. No. 142/1967-68)

- Debate: 29 November 1967

- Resolution: see OG, 18 December 1967

7) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a regulation amending Article 11, paragraph 2 of Regulation No. 23 stipulating the gradual establishment of a common market organization in the fruit and vegetables sector (A. Mauk, CA, Doc. No. 37/1968-69)

- Debate: 16 May 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 5 June 1968

8) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a regulation setting up a common market organization for processed products based on fruit and vegetables (A. Mauk, CA, Doc. No. 67/1968-69)

- Debate: 18 June 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 2 July 1968

9) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a regulation amending Regulation No. 158/66/EEC concerning the application of quality standards to fruit and vegetables marketed in the Community (A. Mauk, CA, Doc. No. 98/1968-69)

- Debate: 5 July 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 19 July 1968

10) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a regulation amending Regulation No. 158/66/EEC concerning the application of quality standards to fruit and vegetables marketed in the Community (A. Mauk, CA, Doc. No. 201/1968-69)

- Debate: 24 January 1969

- Resolution: see OG, 12 February 1969

11) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a regulation amending Council Regulation No. 865/68/EEC setting up a common market organization for processed products based on fruit and vegetables (A. Mauk, CA, Doc. No. 23/1969-70)

- Debate: 9 May 1969

- Resolution: see OG, 28 May 1969

12) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a regulation amending Regulation No. 23 stipulating the gradual establishment of a common market organization in the fruit and vegetables sector (A. Mauk, CA, Doc. No. 78/1969-70)

- Debate: 30 June 1969

- Resolution: see OG, 28 July 1969

13) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council concerning a regulation relating to the co-ordination and standardization of provisions covering imports of fruit and vegetables applied by each member State to non-member countries (A. Mauk, CA, Doc. No. 61/1969-70)

- Debate: 3 July 1969

- Resolution: see OG, 28 July 1969

14) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a regulation setting out special measures with a view to improving production and marketing in the sector of citrus fruits grown in the Community (D. Scardaccione, CA, Doc. No. 158/1969-70)

Debate: 28 November 1969

- Resolution: see OG, 18 December 1969

15) Report on the proposals by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to six regulations applicable in the fruit and vegetables sector (A. Mauk, CA, Doc. No. 159/1969-70)

- Debate: 28 November 1969

- Resolution: see OG, 18 December 1969

16) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a regulation amending Council Regulation No. 865/68/EEC setting up a common market organization for processed products based on fruit and vegetables with specific reference to calculation of the levy applicable to various added sugars (A. Mauk, CA, Doc. No. 166/1969-70)

- Debate: 28 November 1969

- Resolution: see OG, 18 December 1969

17) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a regulation supplementing Regulation No. 865/68/EEC setting up a common market organization for processed products based on fruit and vegetables by certain provisions relating to the granting of export refunds (A. Mauk, CA, Doc. No. 184/1969-70)

- Debate: 12 December 1969

- Resolution: see OG, 8 January 1970

b) Seedlings and seeds

1) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a directive laying down measures to prevent the introduction into member States of organisms which may be harmful to plants (H. Bading, CA, Doc. No. 87/1965-66)

- Debate: 22 October 1965

- Resolution: see OG, 9 November 1965

- 2) Report on proposals by the EEC Commission to the Council on directives concerning:
 - measures to combat potato wart disease
 - measures to combat potato root eelworm

(Y. Estève, CA, Doc. No. 166/1966-67)

- Debate: 2 February 1967

- Resolution: see OG, 17 February 1967

3) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a directive concerning measures to combat San José scale (A. Mauk, CA, Doc. No. 67/1967-68)

- Debate: 22 June 1967

- Resolution: see OG, 15 July 1967

4) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council concerning a regulation setting up a common market organization for live plants and cultivated flowers (A. Mauk, CA, Doc. No. 85/1967-68)

- Debate: 22 June 1967

- Resolution: see OG, 15 July 1967

- 5) Report on proposals by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to directives:
 - on the marketing of seeds of oleaginous and fibrous plants
 - on the common catalogue of varieties of species of agricultural plants
 - on the marketing of vegetable seeds
 - amending the Council directive of 14 June 1966 concerning the marketing of cereal seeds
 - amending the Council directive of 14 June 1966 concerning the marketing of beet seeds
 - amending the Council directive of 14 June 1966 concerning the marketing of seed potatoes
 - amending the Council directive of 14 June 1966 concerning the marketing of fodder seedlings
 - (H. Kriedemann, CA, Doc. No. 134/1968-69)

- Debate: 2 October 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 19 October 1968

6) Report on the proposal by the Commission of the European Communities to the Council relating to a directive amending the Council directive of 14 June 1966 concerning the marketing of forestry seeds and seedlings (L. Briot, CA, Doc. No. 162/1968-69)

Agricultural questions

- Debate: 28 November 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 14 December 1968

7) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a regulation defining external quality standards for forestry seeds and seedlings (L. Briot, CA, Doc. No. 79/1969-70)

- Debate: 4 July 1969

- Resolution: see OG, 28 July 1969

Tobacco

Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council concerning a regulation setting up a common market organization for unprocessed tobacco (A. Lulling, CA, Doc. No. 47/1969-70)

- Debate: 3 July 1969

- Resolution: see OG, 28 July 1969

Milk and dairy products

Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council concerning a regulation setting up a common trading system for ovalbumin and lactalbumin (J. Dupont, CA, Doc. No. 137/1966-67)

- Debate: 2 December 1966

- Resolution: see OG, 16 December 1966

Report on the problems relating to a world market organization for products of cattle farming (dairy products and beef) (H.A. Lücker, CA, Doc. No. 27/1967-68)

- Debate: 16 March 1967

- Resolution: see OG, 3 April 1967

3) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a regulation amending Regulation No. 13/64/EEC on milk and cream, fresh, unconcentrated and unsugared (J. Dupont, CA, Doc. No. 3/1967-68)

- Debate: 17 March 1967

- Resolution: see OG, 3 April 1967

4) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a regulation amending Regulation No. 13/64/EEC concerning refunds on dairy products contained in processed products exported to non-member countries (J. Dupont, CA, Doc. No. 91/1967-68)

- Debate: 22 June 1967

- Resolution: see OG, 15 July 1967

5) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a regulation concerning a common trading system for ovalbumin and lactalbumin and superseding Regulation No. 48/67/EEC (J. Dupont, CA, Doc. No. 93/1967-68)

Debate: 22 June 1967

- Resolution: see OG, 15 July 1967

6) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a regulation amending Regulation No. 13/64/EEC concerning the refund to be granted on dairy products contained in lactalbumin exported to non-member countries (J. Dupont, CA, Doc. No. 150/1967-68)

- Debate: 29 November 1967

- Resolution: see OG, 18 December 1967

7) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a regulation setting up a common market organization in the milk and dairy products sector (A. Dulin, CA, Doc. No. 200/1967-68)

- Debate: 22 February 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 9 March 1968

8) Interim report and supplementary report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a regulation setting out additional rules for the common market organization in the milk and dairy products sector applicable to products under heading No. 04.01 in the common customs tariff (A. Dulin, CA, Docs Nos 201 and 202/1967-68)

- Debate: 22 February 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 9 March 1968

- 9) Interim report on the memorandum and proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council concerning the medium-term achievement of structural equilibrium for the milk market:
 - proposed regulation fixing the target price for milk, the intervention price for butter and the amounts of the reduction for skim milk and skim milk in powder form applicable for the 1968-69 dairy marketing year
 - draft resolution by the Council of the European Communities concerning the fixing of the target price for milk

(T. Brouwer, CA, Doc. No. 9/1968-69)

- Debates: 21 and 22 March 1968 - Resolution: see OG, 6 April 1968

10) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a regulation fixing the target price for milk and the intervention prices for butter, skim milk in powder form and Grana-Padano and Parmigiano-Reggiano cheese valid for the 1968-69 dairy marketing year (T. Brouwer, CA, Doc. No. 84/1968-69)

- Debate: 19 June 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 2 July 1968

11) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a regulation concerning the manufacture and marketing of butter (A. Dulin, CA, Doc. No. 99/1968-69)

- Debate: 4 July 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 19 July 1968

12) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a regulation amending Regulation No. 886/68/EEC on the purchase price for butter applied by the Dutch support organization (H. Kriedemann, CA, Doc. No. 177/1968-69)

- Debate: 13 December 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 21 December 1968

13) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a regulation fixing the compensatory levy on milk in powder form in storage prior to the beginning of the 1969-70 milk marketing year (H. A. Lücker, CA, Doc. No. 6/1969-70)

- Debate: 14 March 1969

- Resolution: see OG, 1 April 1969

14) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a regulation amending Regulation No. 804/68/EEC concerning aid granted on butter milk and butter milk in powder form used for feeding animals (A. Dulin, CA, Doc. No. 56/1969-70)

- Debate: 3 July 1969

- Resolution: see OG, 28 July 1969

15) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a regulation amending Regulation No. 804/68/EEC setting up a common market organization in the milk and dairy products sector (A. Dulin, CA, Doc. No. 57/1969-70)

- Debate: 3 July 1969

- Resolution: see OG, 28 July 1969

16) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a regulation amending Regulation No. 804/68/EEC setting up a common market organization for milk and dairy products (T. Brouwer, CA, Doc. No. 186/1969-70)

- Debate: 12 December 1969

- Resolution: see OG, 8 January 1970

Fats and oils

1) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council concerning a directive on the esterification of olive oil used for food purposes (E. Carboni, CA, Doc. No. 72/1966-67)

- Debate: 30 June 1966

- Resolution: see OG, 19 July 1966

 Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a regulation amending Regulation No. 136/66/EEC setting up a common market organization in the oils and fats sector (H. Richarts, CA, Doc. No. 141/1968-69)

- Debate: 3 October 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 19 October 1968

3) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council concerning a regulation defining the target price, intervention price and threshold price for olive oil for the 1968-69 marketing year (H. Richarts, CA, Doc. No. 149/1968-69)

- Debate: 25 October 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 8 November 1968

Eggs and poultry

Report on the proposals by the EEC Commission to the Council:

- of a regulation relating to the common market organization for meat and poultry
- of a regulation relating to the common market organization for eggs (Y. Estève, CA, Doc. No. 45/1967-68)

- Debate: 11 May 1967

- Resolution: see OG, 2 June 1967

Sugar

1) Report on problems relating to the organization of the world sugar market (H. A. Lücker, CA, Doc. No. 175/1966-67)

- Debate: 2 February 1967

- Resolution: see OG, 17 February 1967

2) Report, pursuant to Article 15, paragraph 4, of the regulation on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a regulation laying down certain measures for a common market organization for sugar for the 1967-68 marketing year (J. Dupont, CA, Doc. No. 182/ 1966-67)

- Debate: 3 February 1967

- Resolution: see OG, 17 February 1967

Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council concerning a regulation on the common market organization for sugar (H. J. Klinker, CA, Doc. No. 42/1967-68)

- Debate: 11 May 1967

- Resolution: see OG, 2 June 1967

4) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a regulation supplementing Regulation No. 44/67/EEC laying down certain measures for a common organization of the sugar market for the 1967-68 marketing year (H. J. Klinker, CA, Doc. No. 92/1967-68)

- Debate: 22 June 1967

- Resolution: see OG, 15 July 1967

5) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council concerning a regulation relating to the fixing of threshold prices for sugar on an exceptional basis for the period from 1 July 1968 to 31 May 1969 (H.J. Klinker, CA, Doc. No. 59/1968-69)

- Debate: 18 June 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 2 July 1968

Agricultural questions

6) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council concerning a regulation laying down supplementary provisions for financing the common agricultural policy in the sugar sector (A. Rossi, CA, Doc. No. 60/1968-69)

- Debate: 18 June 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 2 July 1968

7) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a regulation amending Regulation No. 1009/67/EEC setting up a common market organization in the sugar sector (H.J. Klinker, CA, Doc. No. 161/1968-69)

- Debate: 28 November 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 14 December 1968

8) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council amending the Commission's proposal for a regulation amending Regulation No. 1009/67/EEC setting up a common market organization for sugar (H. Richarts, CA, Doc. No. 187/1968-69)

- Debate: 23 January 1969

- Resolution: see OG, 12 February 1969

 Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a regulation amending Regulation No. 1009/67/EEC setting up a common market organization for sugar (H.J. Klinker, CA, Doc. No. 62/ 1969-70)

- Debate: 4 July 1969

- Resolution: see OG, 28 July 1969

10) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a regulation amending Regulation No. 1009/67/EEC setting up a common market organization for sugar (H. J. Klinker, CA, Doc. No. 167/ 1969-70)

- Debate: 28 November 1969

- Resolution: see OG, 18 December 1969

Meat

- a) Pig meat
- Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council concerning a regulation relating to the common market organization for pig meat (H. Richarts, CA, Doc. No. 44/1967-68)

- Debate: 11 May 1967

- Resolution: see OG, 2 June 1967

2) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a regulation fixing the basic price and standard quality for slaughtered pigs valid for the period from 1 July to 31 October 1967 (H. Richarts, CA, Doc. No. 88/1967-68)

- Debate: 22 June 1967

- Resolution: see OG, 15 July 1967

3) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a regulation amending Regulation No. 121/67/EEC setting up a common market organization for pig meat and defining transitional measures (H. Richarts, CA, Doc. No. 184/1967-68)

- Debate: 22 January 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 14 February 1968

4) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a regulation defining the basic price and standard quality for slaughtered pigs for the period from 1 July to 31 October 1968 (H. Richarts, CA, Doc. No. 75/1968-69)

- Debate: 19 June 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 2 July 1968

5) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council concerning a regulation defining the basic price and standard quality for slaughtered

pigs for the period from 1 November 1968 to 31 October 1969 (H. Richarts CA, Doc. No. 148/1968-69)

- Debate: 25 October 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 8 November 1968

6) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a regulation defining the Community grading system for pig carcasses (H. Richarts, CA, Doc. No. 140/1969-70)

- Debate: 28 November 1969

- Resolution: see OG, 18 December 1960

- b) Beef
- 1) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a regulation amending Regulation No. 14/64/EEC on the fixing of the import price and calculation of the levy on derived beef products (H. Richarts, CA, Doc. No. 169/1966-67)

- Debate: 2 February 1967

- Resolution: see OG, 17 February 1967

 Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a regulation amending Regulation No. 14/64/EEC concerning aid granted by the Grand Duchy of Luxembourg for beef (H. Richarts, CA, Doc. No. 32/1967-68)

- Debate: 17 March 1967

- Resolution: see OG, 3 April 1967

 Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a regulation setting up a common market organization for beef (H. Richarts, CA, Doc. No. 199/1967-68)

- Debate: 22 February 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 9 March 1968

c) Animal fodders

- 1) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a directive on the introduction of standard Community methods of sampling and analysis for official control of animal fodders, supplemented by the new draft decision concerning the establishment of a standing committee on animal fodders (A. Lulling, CA, Doc. No. 129/1967-68)
 - Debate: 19 October 1967
 - Resolution: see OG, 6 November 1967
- 2) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a directive concerning additives used in animal fodders (T. Brouwer, CA, Doc. No. 164/1968-69)
 - Debate: 28 November 1968
 - Resolution: see OG, 14 December 1968

d) Health problems

- 1) Report on the proposed Council directive amending the Council directive of 26 June 1964 relating to problems of health control arising from intra-Community trade in cattle and pigs and on the proposed Council directive amending the Council directive of 26 June 1964 on health problems arising from trade in fresh meat in the Community (A. Sabatini, CA, Doc. No. 95/1966-67)
 - Debate: 1 July 1966
 - Resolution: see OG, 19 July 1966
- 2) Report on the proposals by the EEC Commission to the Council concerning:
 - a directive amending the directive of 26 June 1964 relating to health problems arising in connexion with intra-Community trade in fresh meat

 a directive amending the directive of 26 June 1964 relating to problems of health protection arising in connexion with trade in cattle and pigs in the Community

(A. Lulling, CA, Doc. No. 27/1968-69)

- Debate: 16 May 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 5 June 1968

Wine

1) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a regulation concerning high quality wines produced in specific regions (F. Vals, CA, Doc. No. 89/1965-66)

- Debate: 19 October 1965

- Resolution: see OG, 9 November 1965

2) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a directive on the marketing of materials for the vegetative reproduction of vines (A. Mauk, CA, Doc. No. 68/1967-68)

Debate: 22 June 1967

- Resolution: see OG, 15 July 1967

3) Interim report on the common market organization in the wine sector (F. Vals, CA, Doc. No. 116/1969-70)

- Debate: 9 October 1969

- Resolution: see OG, 28 October 1969

Fishery sector

 Report on the basic principles for a common policy in the fishery sector (H. Kriedemann, CA, Doc. No. 174/1967-68) - Debate: 25 January 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 14 February 1968

- 2) Report on the proposals by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to:
 - a regulation defining a common structural policy in the fishery sector
 - a regulation setting up a common market organization for fishery products
 - a regulation suspending the duties laid down in the common customs tariff applicable to certain fish under headings 03.01 and 03.02
 - (H. Kriedemann, CA, Doc. No. 133/1968-69)

- Debate: 24 October 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 8 November 1968

D. Structural and social problems

1) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a regulation amending, in its application to France and Italy, Regulation No. 70/66/EEC providing for the organization of a basic survey within the framework of a programme of surveys of farm structures (H. Bading, CA, Doc. No. 179/1966-67)

- Debate: 2 February 1967

- Resolution: see OG, 17 February 1967

2) Second report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a regulation concerning groupings of agricultural producers and their unions (H. Bading, CA, Doc. No. 170/1967-68: first report, Doc. No. 147/1967-68, referred back to the Committee on 29 November 1967)

- Debate: 25 January 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 14 February 1968

3) Report on the proposal by the Commission of the European Communities to the Council relating to a directive on the organization of the general

census of agriculture recommended by the FAO (H. Bading, CA, Doc. No. 217/1967-68)

- Debate: 15 March 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 28 March 1968

E. Financial problems

- a) Financing the common agricultural policy
- 1) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a regulation extending certain time limits for aid given by the European Agricultural Guidance and Guarantee Fund, Guidance Section, for 1965 (H. Vredeling, CA, Doc. No. 56/1966-67)

Debates: 11 and 12 May 1966Resolution: see OG, 28 May 1966

 Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a regulation amending Council Regulation No. 26 (L. Briot, CA, Doc. No. 88/1966-67)

- Debate: 1 July 1966

- Resolution: see OG, 19 July 1966

3) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a regulation granting exemption from certain provisions of Regulation No. 17/64/EEC concerning aid granted by the European Agricultural Guidance and Guarantee Fund, Guidance Section, for the years 1966 and 1967 (H. Vredeling, CA, Doc. No. 148/1966-67)

- Debate: 2 December 1966

- Resolution: see OG, 16 December 1966

4) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a regulation granting exemption from the time limit specified in Article

20, paragraph 1, of Regulation No. 17/64/EEC concerning aid granted by the European Agricultural Guidance and Guarantee Fund, Guidance Section, for the year 1965 (H. Vredeling, CA, Doc. No. 165/1966-67)

- Debate: 2 February 1967

- Resolution: see OG, 17 February 1967

5) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council concerning a regulation relating to aid granted by the European Agricultural Guidance and Guarantee Fund, Guidance Section, for the year 1968 (H. Bading, CA, Doc. No. 112/1967-68)

- Debate: 19 July 1967

- Resolution: see OG, 11 August 1967

6) Interim report on the Community programmes for the Guidance Section of the European Agricultural Guidance and Guarantee Fund (J. Bass, CA, Doc. No. 189/1967-68)

- Debate 26 January 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 14 February 1968

7) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a regulation granting exemptions from and supplementing Article 20 of Regulation No. 17/64/EEC laying down conditions for obtaining assistance from the European Agricultural Guidance and Guarantee Fund (H. Vredeling, CA, Doc. No. 191/1967-68)

- Debate: 26 January 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 14 February 1968

8) Report on the proposals by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to the regulations concerning Community programmes for the Guidance Section of the European Agricultural Guidance and Guarantee Fund (J. Bass, CA, Doc. No. 214/1967-68)

- Debate: 15 March 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 28 March 1968

9) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council concerning a regulation relating to the financing by the European Agricultural Guidance and Guarantee Fund of expenditure resulting from special measures taken by the Italian Republic applicable to imports of fodder cereals (E. Carboni, CA, Doc. No. 36/1968-69)

- Debate: 16 May 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 5 June 1968

10) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a regulation setting out supplementary provisions for financing the common agricultural policy (H. Vredeling, CA, Doc. No. 61/1968-69)

- Debate: 18 June 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 2 July 1968

11) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council concerning a regulation relating to assistance granted by the EAGGF, Guidance Section, for the year 1969 (H. Vredeling, CA, Doc. No. 151/1968-69)

- Debate: 25 October 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 8 November 1968

12) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a regulation, extending for the year 1968 the time limit stipulated in Article 20, paragraph 1, of Regulation No. 17/64/EEC relating to the EAGGF (H. Vredeling, CA, Doc. No. 190/1968-69)

- Debate: 23 January 1969

- Resolution: see OG, 12 February 1969

13) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council concerning a regulation relating to assistance provided by the EAGGF, Guarantee Section (H. Vredeling, CA, Doc. No. 7/1969-70)

- Debate: 14 March 1969

- Resolution: see OG, 1 April 1969

14) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a regulation laying down an additional extension for the year 1968 of the time limit stipulated in Article 20, paragraph 1, of Regulation No. 17/64/EEC relating to conditions for obtaining assistance from the EAGGF (H. Vredeling, CA, Doc. No. 39/1969-70)

- Debate: 9 May 1969

- Resolution: see OG, 28 May 1969

15) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council concerning a regulation relating to the assistance granted by the European Agricultural Guidance and Guarantee Fund, Guidance Section, for the year 1970 (H. Vredeling, CA, Doc. No. 82/1969-70)

- Debate: 4 July 1969

- Resolution: see OG, 28 July 1969

16) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council concerning a regulation relating to measures to be taken in the agricultural sector after the revaluation of the Deutschmark (H. Vredeling, CA, Doc. No. 165/1969-70)

- Debate: 27 November 1969

- Resolution: see OG, 18 December 1969

17) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a regulation extending, for the year 1969, the time limit stipulated in Article 20, paragraph 1, of Regulation 17/64/EEC laying down conditions for obtaining assistance from the European Agricultural Guidance and Guarantee Fund (H. Vredeling, CA, Doc. No. 164/1969-70)

- Debate: 9 December 1969

- Resolution: see OG, 8 January 1970

b) Miscellaneous

Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council concerning a regulation relating to the contribution by the EAGGF towards com-

Agricultural questions

pensation for damage suffered after the catastrophic floods in certain regions of Italy in the autumn of 1966 (H. Vredeling, CA, Doc. No. 150/1966-67)

- Debate: 1 December 1966

- Resolution: see OG, 16 December 1966

F. Colouring agents and preservatives

Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a directive amending the Council directive of 5 November 1963 concerning the approximation of member States' legislation on preservatives which may be used in foodstuffs for human consumption (H. Kriedemann, CA, Doc. No. 149/1966-67)

- Debate: 2 December 1966

- Resolution: see OG, 16 December 1966

V. SOCIAL PROBLEMS - INDUSTRIAL SAFETY AND HYGIENE - HEALTH PROTECTION

SOCIAL PROBLEMS

A. Social questions in general

- Report on the statement by the EEC Commission on the development of the social situation in the Community in 1964 (H. Rohde, CSAHP, Doc. No. 101/1965-66)
 - Debate: 24 November 1965
 - Resolution: see OG, 11 December 1965
- Report on the statement by the EEC Commission on the development of the social situation in the Community in 1965 (J. Müller, CSAHP, Doc. No. 130/1966-67)
 - Debate: 1 December 1966
 - Resolution: see OG, 16 December 1966
- Report on the prospects for the European Social Policy after the session of the Council of Ministers on 19 December 1966 (S. Dittrich and L. E. Troclet, CSAHP, Doc. No. 171/1966-67)
 - Debate: 1 February 1967
 - Resolution: see OG, 17 February 1967
- 4) Report on the memorandum of the EEC Commission to the Council concerning guidelines for work by the Commission in the social affairs sector (H.B. Gerlach, CSAHP, Doc. No. 138/1967-68)
 - Debate: 1 December 1967
 - Resolution: see OG, 18 December 1967
- 5) Report on the statement by the EEC Commission on the development of the social situation in the Community in 1966 (K. Bergmann, CSAHP, Doc. No. 139/1967-68)

Social problems

- Debate: 1 December 1967

- Resolution: see OG, 18 December 1967

6) Report on the statement by the EEC Commission on the development of the social situation in the Community in 1967 (J.W. van Hulst, CSAHP, Doc. No. 57/1968-69)

- Debate: 3 July 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 19 July 1968

7) Report and supplementary report on the interim report by the EEC Commission to the Council on the correlation between social policy and other policies of the Community (W. Behrendt, CSAHP, Doc. No. 213/1968-69)

- Debate: 1 July 1969

- Resolution: see OG, 28 July 1969

8) Report on the statement by the EEC Commission on the development of the social situation in the Community in 1968 (J. Baumel, CSAHP, Doc. No. 68/1969-70)

- Debate: 1 July 1969

- Resolution: see OG, 28 July 1969

B. Free movement of workers

1) Report on measures taken by the member States pursuant to the recommendation by the EEC Commission concerning the activities of the social services for the benefit of workers who move from one member State to another (A. Carcaterra, CSAHP, Doc. No. 11/1966-67)

- Debate: 11 March 1966

- Resolution: see OG, 24 March 1966

2) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a regulation amending and supplementing certain provisions contained in Regulations Nos 3 and 4 concerning social security for migrant workers (maritime labour, seamen) (G. Bersani, CSAHP, Doc. No. 47/1966-67)

- Debate: 12 May 1966

- Resolution: see OG, 28 May 1966

- 3) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council:
 - of a regulation relating to the free movement of workers in the Community
 - of a directive relating to the abolition of restrictions on movement and residence within the Community of workers who are nationals of member States and their families
 - (R. Pêtre, CSAHP, Doc. No. 128/1967-68)

- Debate: 17 October 1967

- Resolution: see OG, 6 November 1967

- 4) Report on the proposals by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to:
 - a regulation on the application of social security provisions to wageearning workers and to their families who move from one member State to another and
 - a Council decision extending the application of Article 51 of the EEC
 Treaty to the French overseas départements

(L. E. Troclet, CSAHP, Doc. No. 158/1967-68)

- Debate: 25 January 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 14 February 1968

5) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to the regulation issuing annexes to the Council regulation on the application of social security provisions to wage-earning workers and to their families who move from one member State to another (L. L. Servais, CSAHP, Doc. No. 158/1968-69)

- Debate: 25 November 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 14 December 1968

C. Social fund

Report on the Opinion of the EEC Commission to the Council on the reform of the European Social Fund (A. Lulling, CSAHP, Doc. No. 170/1969-70)

- Debate: 9 December 1969

- Resolution: see OG, 8 January 1970

D. Vocational training

 Report on the draft recommendation by the EEC Commission to the member States with a view to developing vocational guidance (A. Sabatini, CSAHP, Doc. No. 2/1966-67)

- Debate: 11 March 1966

- Resolution: see OG, 24 March 1966

 Report on the programmes of action of the EEC Commission on the common policy for vocational training in general with special reference to agriculture (A. Sabatini, CSAHP, Doc. No. 3/1966-67)

- Debate: 11 March 1966

- Resolution: see OG, 24 March 1966

3) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council concerning a recommendation on the use of the European career brief for the training of skilled machine-tool operators (A. Jarrot, CSAHP, Doc. No. 154/1969-70)

- Debate: 27 November 1969

- Resolution: see OG, 18 December 1969

E. Equal payment for men and women

1) Report on the application of Article 119 of the EEC Treaty (C. Berkhouwer, CSAHP, Doc. No. 85/1966-67)

- Debate: 29 June 1966

- Resolution: see OG, 19 July 1966

2) Report on the application of the principle of equal pay for men and women (C. Berkhouwer, CSAHP, Doc. No. 26/1968-69)

- Debate: 13 May 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 5 June 1968

F. Social harmonization

 Report on the measures to be taken to implement Article 118 of the EEC Treaty in the light of the European Conference on Social Security (A. Sabatini, CSAHP, Doc. No. 96/1965-66)

- Debate: 24 November 1965

- Resolution: see OG, 11 December 1965

2) Report on the draft recommendation of the EEC Commission relating to a common definition of cases of invalidity in which there is entitlement to certain allowances (L. Merchiers, CSAHP, Doc. No. 152/1967-68)

- Debate: 25 January 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 14 February 1968

G. Miscellaneous problems

1) Report on proposals by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to:

- a decision concerning financial participation by the EEC in the implementation of measures in favour of workers in the Italian sulphur mines who have been declared redundant
- a regulation granting temporary exemption from certain provisions of Regulation No. 9 concerning the European Social Fund in favour of workers in the Italian sulphur mines who have been declared redundant
- a decision relating to financial participation by the EEC in the granting of study awards to facilitate the occupational training of c hildren of workers in the Italian sulphur industry who have been declared redundant
- (H. Vredeling, CSAHP, Doc. No. 90/1965-66)

- Debate: 18 October 1965

- Resolution: see OG, 9 November 1965

 Supplementary report on the amended proposals of the EEC Commission to the Council relating to special social measures to be taken in favour of Italian workers in the sulphur mines who have been declared redundant (H. Vredeling, CSAHP, Doc. No. 45/1966-67)

- Debate: 12 May 1966

- Resolution: see OG, 28 May 1966

 Report on the social aspects of redevelopment (R. Pêtre, CSAHP, Doc. No. 151/1966-67)

Debates: 27 and 29 June 1966Resolution: see OG, 19 July 1966

4) Report on the possibilities and difficulties of ratification by the member States of a first list of conventions concluded within the framework of other international organizations (L. E. Troclet, CSAHP, Doc. No. 81/ 1968-69)

- Debate: 2 July 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 19 July 1968

INDUSTRIAL SAFETY AND HYGIENE - HEALTH PROTECTION

A. Safety

- 1) Report on the problems of industrial accident prevention in the Community (F. L. Hansen, CSAHP, Doc. No. 155/1966-67)
 - Debate: 1 February 1968
 - Resolution: see OG, 17 February 1967
- Report on the Third and Fourth Reports on the activities of the Mines Safety and Health Commission (K. Bergmann, CSAHP, Doc. No. 11/ 1968-69)
 - Debate: 13 May 1968
 - Resolution: see OG, 5 June 1968
- 3) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a directive concerning the approximation of member States' legislation on electrical equipment designed for operation within certain voltage limits (A. Jarrot, CSAHP, Doc. No. 157/1968-69)
 - Debate: 28 November 1968
 - Resolution: see OG, 14 December 1968
- 4) Report on the Fifth Report of the Mines Safety and Health Commission (K. Bergmann, CSAHP, Doc. No. 207/1968-69)
 - Debate: 5 May 1969
 - Resolution: see OG, 28 May 1969
- 5) Report on the Sixth Report of the Mines Safety and Health Commission (K. Bergmann, CSAHP, Doc. No. 151/1969-70)
 - Debate: 27 November 1969
 - Resolution: see OG, 18 December 1969

B. Health protection

1) Report on the draft recommendation by the EEC Commission to member States concerning protection for young people at their place of work (L. E. Troclet, CSAHP, Doc. No. 113/1965-66)

- Debate: 18 January 1966

- Resolution: see OG, 5 February 1966

2) Report on the draft recommendation by the EEC Commission to the member States relating to conditions for paying compensation to victims of occupational illnesses (F. De Bosio, CSAHP, Doc. No. 111/1965-66)

- Debate: 19 January 1966

- Resolution: see OG, 5 February 1966

3) Report on the draft recommendation by the EEC Commission to the member States on maternity protection (A. Lulling, CSAHP, Doc. No. 69/1966-67)

- Debate: 27 June 1966

- Resolution: see OG, 19 July 1966

4) Report on industrial medicine in the three European Communities (J. Bernasconi CSAHP, Doc. No. 73/1966-67)

- Debate: 29 June 1966

- Resolution: see OG, 19 July 1966

5) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council concerning a directive on health problems arising from intra-Community trade in certain types of fresh cut meat (W. Behrendt, CSAHP, Doc. No. 88/1968-69)

- Debate: 3 July 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 19 July 1968

6) Supplementary report on the amended proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council on a directive relating to health problems arising from intra-Community trade in certain types of fresh cut meat (W. Behrendt, CSAHP, Doc. No. 223/1968-69)

- Debate: 14 March 1969

- Resolution: see OG, 1 April 1969

- 7) Report on the proposals by the EEC Commission to the Council concerning:
 - a regulation on health standards applicable to fresh meat in transit through one member State to the territory of a second member State
 - a regulation relating to health protection standards applicable to cattle and pigs in transit through one member State to the territory of a second member State

(W. Behrendt, CSAHP, Doc. No. 149/1969-70)

- Debate: 27 November 1969

- Resolution: see OG, 18 December 1969

C. Protection of consumers

- 1) Report on proposals by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to:
 - a directive on the approximation of legislative and administrative provisions governing dangerous substances and preparations
 - a directive on the approximation of legislative and administrative provisions governing the classification, labelling and packaging of dangerous substances

(G. Spénale, CSAHP, Doc. No. 104/1965-66)

- Debate: 26 November 1965

- Resolution: see OG, 11 December 1965

2) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council concerning a directive amending the Council directive of 5 November 1965 relating

to the approximation of legislation in member States concerning preservative agents which may be used in foodstuffs intended for human consumption (H. Kriedemann, CA, Doc. No. 108/1965-66)

- Debate: 26 November 1965

- Resolution: see OG, 11 December 1965

- 3) Report on the proposals by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to:
 - a decision establishing a Committee on Foodstuffs
 - a directive amending the Council directive of 5 November 1963 on the approximation of member States' legislation on preservative agents which may be used in foodstuffs for human consumption
 - a directive amending the Council directive relating to the approximation of member States' regulations on colouring agents which may be used in foodstuffs intended for human consumption
 - (A. Lenz, CSAHP, Doc. No. 71/1966-67)

- Debate: 17 October 1966

- Resolution: see OG, 5 November 1966

- 4) Report and supplementary report on proposals by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to:
 - a directive on problems of hygiene and health protection when cattle, pigs or fresh meat from non-member States are imported into the Community
 - a decision setting up a Veterinary Committee

(F. L. Hansen, CSAHP, Docs Nos 70/1966-67 and 139/1966-67)

- Debates: 17 October and 2 December 1966

- Resolution: see OG, 16 December 1966

5) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council on a directive relating to the approximation of member States' legislation on colouring agents which may be added to branded pharmaceuticals (C. J. van der Ploeg, CSAHP, Doc. No. 13/1967-68)

- Debate: 13 March 1967

- Resolution: see OG, 3 April 1967

6) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council concerning a directive amending the Council directive on the approximation of member States' regulations on colouring agents which may be used in foodstuffs for human consumption (C. J. van der Ploeg, CSAHP, Doc. No. 25/1967-68)

- Debate: 13 March 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 3 April 1967

7) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council concerning a directive on the use of certain preservative agents for the surface treatment of citrus fruit and on supervisory measures to detect and identify preservative agents in and on citrus fruit (R. Pêtre, CSAHR, Doc. No. 24/1967-68)

- Debate: 16 March 1967

- Resolution: see OG, 3 April 1967

8) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a regulation concerning the processing of saccharose for human consumption (J. Müller, CSAHP, Doc. No. 76/1968-69)

- Debate: 19 June 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 2 July 1968

Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council on a directive concerning the approximation of member States' legislation on publicity for branded pharmaceuticals and notification of these products (H. Vredeling, CSAHP, Doc. No. 55/1968-69)

- Debate: 2 July 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 19 July 1968

10) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a third directive on the approximation of member States' legislation on branded pharmaceuticals (H. Vredeling, CSAHP, Doc. No. 56/1968-69)

Industrial safety and hygiene - Health protection

- Debate: 2 July 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 19 July 1968

11) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council concerning a directive amending the directive of 27 June 1967 on the approximation of legislative and administrative provisions relating to the classification, packaging and labelling of dangerous substances (C. Berkhouwer, CSAHP, Doc. No. 156/1968-69)

- Debate: 28 November 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 14 December 1968

12) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council concerning a directive on the approximation of member States' legislation on meat extract, yeast extract, protein extract, flavouring substances for soups and other foods, stocks, soups and sauces based on meat (L. Merchiers, CSAHP, Doc. No. 212/1968-69)

- Debate: 14 March 1969

- Resolution: see OG, 1 April 1969

13) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council concerning a directive relating to the approximation of member States' legislation on macaroni, spaghetti and similar products (N. Santero, CSAHP, Doc. No. 16/1969-70)

- Debate: 8 May 1969

- Report referred back to the Committee

14) Supplementary report on the amended proposal of the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a directive on the approximation of member States' legislation on publicity for branded pharmaceuticals and notification of these products (H. Vredeling, CSAHP, Doc. No. 49/1969-70)

- Debate: 1 July 1969

- Resolution: see OG, 28 July 1969

15) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a regulation on the manufacture and marketing of margarine (R. Houdet,

CSAHP, Doc. No. 59/1969-70)

- Debate: 4 July 1969

- Resolution: see OG, 28 July 1969

16) Report on the proposals of the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a first regulation on the fixing of maximum contents for pesticide residues on and in fruits and vegetables and also on a decision to set up a standing committee on plant health (J. Boersma, CSAHP, Doc. No. 60/ 1969-70)

- Debate: 1 July 1969

- Resolution: see OG, 28 July 1969

17) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to the approximation of member States' legislation on dietary foods (A. Califice, CSAHP, Doc. No. 92/1969-70)

- Debate: 10 October 1969

- Resolution: see OG, 28 October 1969

18) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council concerning a directive on the approximation of member States' legislation on emulsifying and stabilizing agents, thickeners and gelling agents which may be used in foodstuffs for human consumption (L. Girardin, CSAHP, Doc. No. 103/1969-70)

- Debate: 10 October 1969

- Resolution: see OG, 28 October 1969

19) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a regulation on the manufacture and marketing of fruit juices and similar products (C. Ricci, CSAHP, Doc. No. 138/1969-70)

- Debate: 27 November 1969

- Report referred back to the Committee

A. The commercial policy of the Communities

1) Report and supplementary report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council concerning a regulation on defence against dumping practices, and on premiums or subsidies granted by non-member countries of the EEC (P.A. Blaisse, CETR, Docs Nos 92 and 97/1965-66)

Debate: 18 and 19 October 1965

- Resolution: see OG, 9 November 1965

2) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council concerning a regulation relating to the common definition of the notion of origin of goods (H. Bading, CETR, Doc. No. 49/1966-67)

- Debate: 12 May 1966

- Resolution: see OG, 28 May 1966

3) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council concerning a regulation on the progressive introduction of a common procedure for management of quantity quotas applicable to imports into the Community (H. Vredeling, CETR, Doc. No. 50/1966-67)

- Debate: 12 May 1966

- Resolution: see OG, 28 May 1966

4) Supplementary report on the amended proposal of the EEC Commission to the Council concerning a regulation relating to the progressive introduction of a common procedure for management of quantity quotas applicable to imports into the Community (H. Vredeling, CETR, Doc. No. 153/1966-67)

- Debate: 30 January 1967

- Resolution: see OG, 17 February 1967

5) Report on problems of trade relations between the Community and Eastern European countries with State-trading systems (K. Hahn, CETR, Doc. No. 205/1967-68)

External trade relations

- Debate: 12 March 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 28 March 1968

6) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council concerning a regulation on the introduction of a special import system for certain products originating from certain non-member States (K. Hahn, CETR, Doc. 209/1967-68)

- Debate: 12 March 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 28 March 1968

- 7) Report on the proposals by the EEC Commission to the Council concerning:
 - a regulation on the customs valuation of goods
 - a directive on the harmonization of legislative and administrative provisions relating to:
 - customs controls on goods entering the customs territory of the Community
 - ii) the temporary warehousing of these goods
 - a directive on the harmonization of legislative and administrative procedures applicable to the deferred payment of customs duties, taxes with equivalent effect and agricultural levies
 - a directive on the harmonization of legislative and administrative procedures applicable to bonded warehouses

(H. Bading, CETR, Doc. No. 34/1968-69)

- Debate: 17 May 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 5 June 1968

- 8) Report on the proposals by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to:
 - a directive on the harmonization of legislative and administrative provisions applicable to inward processing traffic
 - a directive on harmonization of legislative and administrative provisions applicable to free zones
 - (H. Bading, CETR, Doc. 68/1968-69)

- Debate: 18 June 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 2 July 1968

9) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a regulation defining the customs territory of the Community (H. Kriedemann, CETR, Doc. No. 83/1968-69)

- Debate: 19 June 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 2 July 1968

10) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a decision concerning the progressive standardization of agreements on trade relations between member States and non-member States and negotiation of Community agreements (H. Kriedemann, CETR, Doc. No. 157/1969-70)

- Debate: 25 November 1969

- Resolution: see OG, 18 December 1969

- B. The commercial policy of the Communities towards countries in the Mediterranean Basin
 - 1) Report on the agreement on trade and technical co-operation between the EEC and the Lebanon (P.J. Kapteyn, CETR, Doc. No. 74/1965-66)

- Debate: 18 June 1965

- Resolution: see OG, 3 July 1965

2) Interim Report on the policy of the Community towards countries in the Mediterranean Basin (Th. E. Westerterp, CETR, Doc. No. 221/1968-69)

- Debate: 21 February 1969

- Resolution: see OG, 6 March 1969

 Report on the Agreement setting up an Association between the EEC and the Tunisian Republic; Agreement setting up an Association between the EEC and the Kingdom of Morocco; draft regulations relating to these Agreements (G. Bersani, CETR, Doc. No. 48/1969-70)

- Debates: 3 and 4 June 1969

- Resolution: see OG, 21 June 1969

- 4) Report on the proposals by the EEC Commission to the Council concerning:
 - a regulation relating to imports of citrus fruit from Turkey
 - a regulation relating to imports of citrus fruit from Israel
 - a regulation relating to imports of citrus fruit from Spain

(Th. E. Westerterp, CETR, Doc. No. 52/1969-70)

- Debate: 3 and 4 June 1969

- Resolution: see OG, 21 June 1969

C. Trade policy of the Communities towards the developing countries

1) Interim report on trade relations between the EEC and India (G. L. Moro, CETR, Doc. No. 98/1965-66)

- Debate: 23 November 1965

- Resolution: see OG, 11 December 1965

2) Report on the problem of stabilizing world primary commodity markets viewed in the light of the United Nations Conference on Trade and Development (P. J. Kapteyn, CETR, Doc. No. 76/1966-67)

- Debate: 1 July 1966

- Resolution: see OG, 19 July 1966

 Report on the preparations for the second session of the United Nations Conference on Trade and Development (M. Pedini, CETR, Doc. No. 177/1967-68) - Debate: 24 January 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 14 February 1968

4) Report on the carrying out of the commitments in the matter of food aid entered into by the EEC in the Kennedy Round (H. Vredeling, CETR, Doc. No. 31/1968-69)

- Debate: 15 May 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 5 June 1968

5) Report on the results of the second session of the United Nations Conference on Trade and Development (M. Pedini, CETR, Doc. No. 86/1968-69)

- Debate: 4 July 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 19 July 1968

 Report on relations between the Communities and Latin America (E.P. De Winter, CETR, Doc. No. 139/1969-70)

- Debate: 25 November 1969

- Resolution: see OG, 18 December 1969

D. Relations between GATT and the EEC

 Interim report on the state of progress of negotiations organized within the framework of GATT (Kennedy Round) (H. Kriedemann, CETR, Doc. No. 90/1966-67)

- Debate: 29 June 1966

- Resolution: see OG, 19 July 1966

2) Interim report on the oral phase of the negotiations under Article XXVIII bis of GATT (Kennedy Round) which closed in Geneva on 15 May 1967 (H. Kriedemann, CETR, Doc. No. 61/1967-68)

- Debate: 21 June 1967

- Resolution: see OG, 15 July 1967

External trade relations

3) Report on the outcome of the Kennedy Round and its implications (H. Kriedemann, CETR, Doc. No. 176/1967-68)

- Debate: 24 January 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 14 February 1968

E. Miscellaneous

Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a regulation amending Regulation No. 120/67/EEC with a view to mobilizing cereals intended for food aid purposes and on the criteria for such mobilization and the problems associated with the implementing procedures and the destination of the food aid (H. Vredeling, CETR, Doc. No. 199/1968-69)

- Debates: 23 and 24 January 1969

- Resolution: see OG, 12 February 1969

A. Rules of Procedure of the European Parliament

- Report on deputization for members of committees (J. Bech, LAC, Doc. No. 10/1966-67)
 - Debate: 8 March 1966
 - Report referred back to the Committee
- 2) Report on the motion for a resolution amending Article 5 of the Rules of Procedure of the European Parliament concerning the end of term of service of representatives (G. Thorn, LAC, Doc. No. 62/1966-67)
 - Debates: 12 and 13 May and 27 June 1966
 - Motion for a resolution: rejected: see OG, 28 May and 19 July 1966
- 3) Report on the written complaint of 7 March 1966 (J. Illerhaus, Committee established under Article 4, para. 1 of the Rules of Procedure of the European Parliament, Doc. No. 64/1966-67)
 - Debate: 12 May 1966
- 4) Report on the amendments to be made to the Rules of Procedure of the European Parliament after the entry into force of the treaty establishing a sole Council and a sole Commission of the European Communities (J. Bech, LAC, Doc. No. 111/1967-68)
 - Debate: 20 September 1967
 - Resolution: see OG, 4 October 1967
- 5) Report on the revision of the Rules of Procedure of the European Parliament (J. Bech, LAC, Doc. No. 131/1967-68)
 - Debate: 19 October 1967
 - Resolution: see OG, 6 November 1967

Legal problems

B. Other problems affecting the European Parliament

l) Report on legal problems connected with consultation of the European Parliament (Jozeau-Marigné, LAC, Doc. No. 110/1967-68)

- Debate: 17 October 1967

- Resolution: see OG, 6 November 1967

 Report on the election of members of the European Parliament by direct universal suffrage (F. Dehousse, LAC, Doc. No. 214/1968-69)

- Debate: 12 March 1969

- Resolution: see OG, 1 April 1969

C. Application of the Treaties

 Report on the legal and political implications of Article 8, paras. 5, 6 and 7 of the EEC Treaty (F. Dehousse, LAC, Doc. No. 185/1969-69)

- Debate: 22 January 1969

- Resolution: see OG, 12 February 1969

 Report on joint acts by all the member States of the Community and acts by the Council not stipulated in the Treaties (J. A.W. Burger, LAC, Doc. No. 215/1968-69)

- Debate: 8 May 1969

- Resolution: see OG, 28 May 1969

3) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council on a regulation relating to the continued operation of the Management Committees (L. Jozeau-Marigné, LAC, Doc. No. 183/1969-70)

- Debate: 10 December 1969

- Resolution: see OG, 8 January 1970

D. Community law

- Report on the primacy of Community law over the law of member States (F. Dehousse, LAC, Doc. No. 43/1965-66 - supplementary report, O. Weinkamm, LAC, Doc. No. 95/1965-66)
 - Debates: 16, 17 and 18 June and 12 October 1965
 - Resolution: see OG, 9 November 1965
- 2) Report on the application of Community law by the member States (F. Dehousse, LAC, Doc. No. 38/1967-68)
 - Debate: 10 May 1967
 - Resolution: see OG, 2 June 1967
- 3) Report on the legal protection of private persons in the European Communities (A. Deringer, LAC, Doc. No. 39/1967-68)
 - Debate: 10 May 1967
 - Resolution: see OG, 2 June 1967
- 4) Report on Community procedures for implementing derived Community law (L. Jozeau-Marigné, LAC, Doc. No. 115/1968-69)
 - Debate: 3 October 1968
 - Resolution: see OG, 19 October 1968
- 5) Report on the problems arising from implementation of Article 177 of the EEC Treaty (L. Merchiers, LAC, Doc. No. 94/1969-70)
 - Debate: 8 October 1969
 - Resolution: see OG, 28 October 1969
- 6) Report on the granting of legal protection and the creation of a guarantee of legal uniformity in the sphere of European customs and trade legislation as well as on associated legal and institutional problems (Hans Lautenschlager, LAC, Doc No. 129/1969-70)

Legal problems

- Debate: 27 November 1969

- Resolution: see OG, 18 December 1969

E. Officials

 Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a regulation determining the categories of officials covered by the provisions of Article 12, paras. 2 and 14 of the Protocol on privileges and immunities of officials of the Communities (R. Carcassonne, LAC, Doc. No. 152/1968-69)

- Debate: 29 November 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 14 December 1968

F. Miscellaneous

 Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council concerning a general programme for the elimination of technical obstacles to trade resulting from disparities between national legislations (A. Armengaud, LAC, Doc. No. 114/1968-69)

- Debate: 3 October 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 19 October 1968
- Report on petition No. 1/68 relating to preoccupations over the present development of European politics (M. Scelba, LAC, Doc. No. 198/1968-69)

- Debate: 23 January 1969

- Resolution: see OG, 12 February 1969

3) Report concerning certain basic procedural matters relating to the approximation of legislation in the European Community (S. Dittrich, LAC, Doc. No. 130/1969-70

- Debate: 27 November 1969

- Report referred back to the Committee

ENERGY POLICY

A. Coal industry

- Report on the need to take urgent measures of energy policy to assist certain sectors of the European coal industry (F. Burgbacher, CERA, Doc. No. 117/1966-67)
 - Debate: 20 October 1966
 - Resolution: see OG, 5 November 1966
- Report on the decision by the High Authority to facilitate the distribution of coking coal and coke intended for the Community steel industry (F. Burgbacher, CERA, Doc. No. 4/1967-68)
 - Debate: 14 March 1967
 - Resolution: see OG, 3 April 1967
- Interim report on the situation of the Community coal industry (V. Leemans, CERA, Doc. No. 183/1967-68)
 - Debate: 24 January 1968
 - Resolution: see OG,14 February 1968

B. Petroleum and natural gas

Report on the Community policy on petroleum and natural gas (V. Leemans CERA, Doc. No. 106/1966-67)

- Debate: 20 October 1966
- Resolution: see OG, 5 November 1966

Energy policy

C. Euratom

- 1) Report on the first guiding programme for the European Atomic Energy Community (N. Hougardy, CERA, Doc. No. 77/1966-67)
 - Debate: 30 June 1966
 - Resolution: see OG, 19 July 1966
- Report on the present situation of Euratom and its future prospects (A.P. Oele, CERA, Doc. No. 182/1967-68)
 - Debate: 24 January 1968
 - Resolution: see OG, 14 February 1968
- 3) Interim report on the prospects for restructuring Euratom and the Common Research Centre (A.P. Oele, CERA, Doc. No. 64/1969-70)
 - Debate: 1 July 1969
 - Resolution: see OG, 28 July 1969

RESEARCH AND CULTURE

A. Scientific and technological research

- 1) Report on technological progress and scientific research in the European Community (A.P. Oele, CERA, Doc. No. 97/1966-67)
 - Debate: 18 October 1966
 - Resolution: see OG, 5 November 1966
- 2) Report on the proposed resolution relating to a common European scientific policy (W. J. Schuijt, CERA, Doc. No. 107/1966-67)

- Debate: 18 October 1966

- Resolution: see OG, 5 November 1966

3) Interim report on the European policy for scientific and technological research (G. Bersani, CERA, Doc. No. 146/1967-68)

- Debate: 27 November 1967

- Resolution: see OG, 18 December 1967

 Report on the European policy for research and technology (G. Bersani, CERA, Doc. No. 112/1968-69)

- Debate: 1 October 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 19 October 1968

5) Report on university research and its implications for European youth (H. Hougardy, CERA, Doc. No. 65/1969-70)

- Debate: 7 October 1969

- Resolution: see OG, 28 October 1969

B. Education and cultural co-operation

 Report on the European schools and their development (H. Merten, CERA, Doc. No. 8/1966-67)

- Debate: 10 March 1966

- Resolution: see OG, 24 March 1966

 Report on the creation of a European diploma for sport (J. Bernasconi, CERA, Doc. No. 12/1966-67)

- Debate: 10 March 1966

- Resolution: see OG, 24 March 1966

Research and culture

3) Report on the draft resolution concerning the establishment of a European Youth Office (C. Scarascia Mugnozza, CERA, Doc. No. 52/1966-67)

- Debate: 9 May 1966

- Resolution: see OG, 28 May 1966

C. Miscellaneous

Report on the political and cultural problems of adopting colour television in the European Community (A.P. Oele, CERA, Doc. No. 11/1967-68)

- Debate: 14 March 1967

- Resolution: see OG, 3 April 1967

IX. TRANSPORT

A. General problems

 Report on the organizational system for the transport market adopted by the Council on 22 June 1965 and on the proposals made by the EEC Commission on 27 October 1965 relating to the introduction of a bracket tariff system (A.J. De Gryse, TC, Doc. No. 115/1965-66)

- Debate: 19 January 1966

- Resolution: see OG, 5 February 1966

 Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a regulation on the abolition of discrimination on prices and conditions in the transport sphere (J. V. Brunhes, TC, Doc. No. 179/1967-68)

- Debate: 24 January 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 14 February 1968

B. Road transport

- Report on the proposals by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to:
 - a directive on the approximation of legislation relating to direction indicator devices fitted on motor vehicles,
 - a directive concerning the approximation of legislation relating to braking devices fitted on certain categories of motor vehicle
 - (J. Drouot L'Hermine, TC, Doc. No. 128/1966-67)

- Debate: 3 February 1967

- Resolution: see OG, 17 February 1967

2) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council concerning a directive on standardization of provisions relating to the admission on a duty-free basis of fuel contained in the tanks of commercial motor vehicles (L. Jozeau-Marigné, TC, Doc. No. 178/1966-67)

- Debate: 3 February 1967

- Resolution: see OG, 17 February 1967

3) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council concerning a regulation on the harmonization of certain social provisions applicable to road transport (R. Laan, TC, Doc. No. 31/1967-68)

- Debate: 17 March 1967

- Resolution: see OG, 3 April 1967

4) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a regulation concerning the introduction of common rules for access to the occupation of road haulier in the sphere of national and international transport, and regulations governing capacity in the sphere of national road transport of goods (L. Jozeau-Marigné, TC, Doc. No. 25/1968-69)

- Debate: 4 July 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 19 July 1968

5) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council on a regulation concerning the definition of conditions of access to the occupation of carrier of passengers by road in the sphere of national and international transport (C. Boertien, TC, Doc. No. 186/1968-69)

- Debate: 21 January 1969

- Resolution: see OG, 12 February 1969

6) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a first directive concerning the alignment of national tax systems applicable to commercial vehicles (R. Bousquet, TC, Doc. No. 18/1969-70)

- Debate: 7 May 1969

- Resolution: see OG, 28 May 1969

7) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council concerning a decision relating to the modification of bilateral quotas and the number of transit authorizations for goods transport by road between member States (C. Riedel, TC, Doc. No. 69/1969-70)

- Debate: 30 June 1969

- Resolution: see OG, 28 July 1969

8) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a regulation on the introduction of a mechanical monitoring device in the sphere of road transport (Walter Faller, TC, Doc. No. 101/1969-70)

- Debate: 8 October 1969

- Resolution: see OG, 28 October 1969

- 9) Report on the proposals by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to directives:
 - on the approximation of member States' legislation relating to the technical acceptance of wheeled agricultural tractors,
 - on the approximation of member States' legislation on certain components and characteristics of wheeled agricultural tractors
 - (L. Jozeau-Marigné, TC, Doc. No. 136/1969-70)

- Debate: 26 November 1969

- Resolution: see OG, 18 December 1969

- 10) Report on the proposals by the EEC Commission to the Council on directives concerning the approximation of legislation in member States on:
 - acceptance tests for motor vehicles and trailers
 - lighting and luminous indicator devices for motor vehicles and their trailers
 - the permissible noise level and the exhaust devices on motor vehicles
 - certain equipment fitted on motor vehicles and their trailers
 - certain components and characteristics of motor vehicles rear view mirror - field of visibility - windscreen wipers - windscreen washers

Transport

- the power socket provided on motor vehicles for the lighting and luminous indicator devices on a trailer
- the acoustic warning device fitted on motor vehicles
- the braking devices on certain categories of motor vehicle and their trailers
- doors on motor vehicles
- the steering devices fitted on motor vehicles and their trailers (P.B. Cousté, TC, Doc. No. 137/1969-70)

- Debate: 24 November 1969

- Resolution: see OG, 18 December 1969

II) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council concerning a regulation amending Article 5 of Council Regulation No. 1174/68/EEC dated 30 July 1968, relating to the introduction of a bracket tariff system applicable to the transport of goods by road between member States (De Gryse, TC, Doc. No. 150/1969-70)

- Debate: 24 November 1969

- Resolution: see OG. 18 December 1969

C. Transport by inland waterway

1) Report on the UNIR plan and regulations governing capacity for inland waterway transport (A. Carcaterra, TC, Doc. No. 8/1967-68)

- Debate: 17 March 1967

- Resolution: see OG, 3 April 1967

 Interim report on the common port traffic policy (H.S. Seifriz, TC, Doc. No. 140/1967-68)

- Debate: 29 November 1967

- Resolution: see OG of 18 December 1967

3) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council concerning a regulation on access to the market for the transport of goods by inland waterway (A. De Gryse, TC, Doc. No. 116/1968-69)

- Debate: 30 September 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 19 October 1968

D. Rail transport

Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council concerning a regulation relating to common rules for standardization of the accounts of railway companies (W. Faller, TC, Doc. No. 150/1968-69)

- Debate: 29 November 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 14 December 1968

E. Transport by road - rail and inland waterway

 Supplementary report on the amended proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council concerning a regulation relating to the introduction of a bracket tariff system applicable to goods transport by rail, road and inland waterway (A.J. De Gryse, TC, Doc. No. 78/1966-67)

- Debate: 27 June 1966

- Resolution: see OG, 19 July 1966

2) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council concerning a regulation on aid granted to rail, road and inland waterway transport concerns (H. Richarts, TC, Doc. No. 41/1967-68)

- Debate: 10 May 1967

- Resolution: see OG, 2 June 1967

 Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council concerning a regulation on measures by member States in connexion with the obliga-

Transport

tions inherent in the notion of public service in the area of rail, road and inland waterway transport (C. Riedel, TC, Doc. No. 203/1967-68)

- Debate: 14 March 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 28 March 1968

4) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council concerning a regulation relating to the introduction of a uniform and permanent system of accounting for expenditure on infrastructures used for rail, road and inland waterway transport (L. Fellermaier, TC, Doc. No. 159/1968-69)

- Debate: 29 November 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 14 December 1968

5) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a decision amending certain provisions contained in Council decision No. 65/270/EEC dated 13 May 1965, providing for implementation of Article 4 of Council decision No. 64/389/EEC of 22 June 1964, relating to the organization of a survey of the cost of infrastructures used for rail, road and inland waterway transport (H. Apel, TC, Doc. No. 208/1968)

- Debate: 10 March 1969

- Resolution: see OG, 1 April 1969

X. ASSOCIATION WITH GREECE

A. Annual report by the Council of Association

- 1) Report on the recommendation of the EEC-Greece Joint Parliamentary Committee, dated 16 July 1965, on the Second Annual Report on the activities of the EEC-Greece Council of Association (H. A. Lücker, Committee for the Association with Greece, Doc. No. 107/1965-66)
 - Debate: 23 November 1965
 - Resolution: see OG, 11 December 1965
- 2) Report on the recommendations of the EEC-Greece Joint Parliamentary Committee on the Third Annual Report of the Council of Association (C. Scarascia Mugnozza, CAG, Doc. No. 142/1966-67)
 - Debate: 2 December 1966
 - Resolution: see OG, 16 December 1966

B. Trade aspects of the Association

- l) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council concerning a regulation relating to imports of oils and fats from Greece (W. Faller, CAG, Doc. No. 106/1965-66)
 - Debate: 23 November 1965
 - Resolution: see OG, 11 December 1965
- 2) Supplementary report on the regulation of trade in oils and fats between the Community and Greece (W. Faller, CAG, Doc. No. 168/1966-67)
 - Debate: 30 January 1965
 - Resolution: see OG, 17 February 1967

C. Political aspects of the Association

Report on the repercussions of the present political situation in Greece on the operation of the EEC-Greece Association (G. Scarascia Mugnozza, CAG, Doc. No. 33/1969-70)

- Debate: 7 May 1969

- Resolution: see OG, 28 May 1969

XI ASSOCIATION WITH TURKEY

A. Annual report by the Council of Association

- 1) Report on the recommendations of the EEC-Turkey Joint Parliamentary Committee concerning the First Annual Report of the Council of Association (J. V. Brunhes, CAT, Doc. No. 5/1967-68)
 - Debate: 16 March 1967
 - Resolution: see OG, 3 April 1967
- 2) Report on the recommendations of the EEC-Turkey Joint Parliamentary Committee concerning the Second Annual Report of the Council of Association (J.V. Brunhes, CAT, Doc. No. 143/1967-68)
 - Debate: 27 November 1967
 - Resolution: see OG, 18 December 1967
- Report on the recommendations adopted by the EEC-Turkey Joint Parliamentary Committee after its fifth session (J. Brunhes, CAT, Doc. No. 87/1967-68)
 - Debate: 2 July 1968
 - Resolution: see OG, 19 July 1968
- 4) Report on the recommendations of the EEC-Turkey Joint Parliamentary Committee concerning the Third Annual Report of the Council of Association (K. Hahn, CAT, Doc. No. 167/1968-69)
 - Debate: 28 November 1968
 - Resolution: see OG 14 December 1968
- 5) Report on the recommendation adopted by the EEC-Turkey Joint Parliamentary Committee after examining the Fourth Annual Report on the activities of the Council of Association (K. Hahn, CAT, Doc. No. 76/1969-70)
 - Debate: 30 June 1969
 - Resolution: see OG, 28 July 1969

B. Miscellaneous

Report on the application of Article 6 of the provisional protocol annexed to the Ankara Agreement (J. Wohlfart, CAT, Doc. No. 180/1967-68)

- Debate: 24 January 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 14 February 1968

A. Conventions and agreements of association

1) Report on the agreement establishing an association between the European Economic Community and the Republic of Nigeria (G. L. Moro, CRAM, Doc. No. 134/1966-67)

- Debates: 29 and 30 November 1966 - Resolution: see OG, 16 December 1966

2) Report on the agreement establishing an association between the European Economic Community and the United Republic of Tanzania, the Republic of Uganda and the Republic of Kenya (G. L. Moro, CRAM, Doc. No. 136/1968-69)

- Debate: 1 October 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 19 October 1968

3) Report on the renewal of the Yaoundé Convention (G. Thorn, CRAM, Doc. No. 137/1968-69)

- Debate: 2 October 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 19 October 1968

4) Report on the agreement establishing an association between the EEC and the Tunisian Republic, the agreement establishing an association between the EEC and the Kingdom of Morocco and the accompanying draft regulations (G. Bersani, CRAM, Doc. No. 48/1969-70)

- Debates: 3 and 4 June 1969

- Resolution: see OG, 21 June 1969

5) Report on the convention of association between the European Economic Community and the Associated African States and Madagascar (E. Achenbach, CRAM, Doc. No. 176/1969-70)

- Debate: 9 December 1969

- Resolution: see OG, 8 January 1970

Association with the Overseas States and Territories

6) Report on the agreement establishing an association between the EEC and the United Republic of Tanzania, the Republic of Uganda and the Republic of Kenya (G. Bersani, CRAM, Doc. No. 175/1969-70)

- Debate: 9 December 1969

- Resolution: see OG, 8 January 1970

B. Parliamentary Conference of the Association

 Report on the second meeting of the Parliamentary Conference of the Association held in Rome from 6-9 December 1965 (L. Metzger, CRAM, Doc. No. 9/1966-67)

- Debate: 11 March 1966

- Resolution: see OG, 24 March 1966

 Report on the third meeting of the Parliamentary Conference of the Association held in Abidjan from 10 to 14 December 1966 (C. Scarascia Mugnozza, CRAM, Doc. No. 16/1967-68)

- Debate: 15 March 1967

- Resolution: see OG, 3 April 1967

3) Report on the results of the fourth meeting of the Parliamentary Conference of the Association held in Strasbourg from 4 to 7 December 1967 (H. Aigner, CRAM, Doc. No. 178/1967-68)

- Debate: 22 January 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 14 February 1968

4) Report on the results of the fifth meeting of the Parliamentary Conference of the EEC-AASM Association held in Tananarive between 10 and 15 January 1969 (F. Vals, CRAM, Doc. No. 228/1968-69)

- Debate: 10 March 1969

- Resolution: see OG, 1 April 1969

C. Economic aspects of the Association

1) Report on the growth in trade between the EEC and the Associated African States and Madagascar (G. Spenale, CRAM, Doc. No. 100/1965-66)

- Debate: 13 November 1965

- Resolution: see OG, 11 December 1965

2) Report on the activities of the European Atomic Energy Community in the sphere of aid to the developing countries (J.W. van Hulst, CRAM, Doc. No. 74/1966-67)

- Debate: 1 July 1966

- Resolution: see OG, 19 July 1966

3) Report on relations between the ECSC and the Associated African States and Madagascar (R. Carcassonne, CRAM, Doc. No. 75/1966-67)

- Debate: 1 July 1966

- Resolution: see OG, 19 July 1966

4) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council concerning a regulation laying down the provisions applicable to rice and broken rice originating from the Associated African States and Madagascar and from overseas territories (L. Briot, CRAM, Doc. No. 83/1967-68)

Debate: 22 June 1967

- Resolution: see OG, 15 July 1967

5) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council concerning a regulation laying down the provisions applicable during the 1967/68 marketing year to sugar originating from the Associated African States and Madagascar and from the overseas States and territories (R. Carcassonne, CRAM, Doc. No. 100/1967-68)

- Debate: 22 June 1967

- Resolution: see OG, 15 July 1967

6) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council concerning a regulation laying down the provisions applicable to processed products based on cereals and rice originating from the Associated African States and Madagascar and from the overseas States and territories (E. Carboni CRAM, Doc. No. 101/1967-68)

- Debate: 22 June 1967

- Resolution: see OG, 15 July 1967

7) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council concerning a regulation laying down the provisions applicable to processed products based on fruit and vegetables with the addition of sugar originating from the overseas States and territories (G. Thorn, CRAM, Doc. No. 120/1967 -68)

- Debate: 19 July 1967

- Resolution: see OG, ll August 1967

8) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council concerning a regulation laying down the provisions applicable to processed products based on fruit and vegetables with the addition of sugar originating from the Associated African States and Madagascar and from the overseas States and territories (G. Thorn, CRAM, Doc. No. 135/1967-68)

- Debate: 19 October 1967

- Resolution: see OG, 6 November 1967

9) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council concerning Regulation No. 361/67/EEC laying down the provisions applicable to processed products based on cereals and rice originating from the Associated African States and Madagascar or from overseas States and territories (E. Carboni, CRAM, Doc. No. 154/1967-68)

- Debate: 29 November 1967

- Resolution: see OG, 18 December 1967

10) Report on the implementation of the provisions of Article 11 of the Yaoundé Convention relating to sugar produced by the Associated African States and Madagascar (R. Carcassonne, CRAM, Doc. No. 7/1968-69)

Association with the Overseas States and Territories

- Debate: 14 March 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 28 March 1968

11) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council concerning a regulation laying down the provisions applicable to processed products based on fruit and vegetables originating from the Associated African States and Madagascar and from the overseas States and territories (L. Briot, CRAM, Doc. No. 62/1968-69)

- Debate: 18 June 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 2 July 1968

12) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council concerning a regulation laying down the provisions applicable to sugar originating from the Associated African States and Madagascar or from overseas States and territories (L. Briot, CRAM, Doc. No. 63/1968-69)

- Debate: 18 June 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 2 July 1968

13) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council concerning a regulation laying down the provisions applicable to processed products based on cereals and rice originating from the Associated African States and Madagascar or from overseas States and territories (L. Briot, CRAM, Doc. No. 64/1968-69)

- Debate: 18 June 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 2 July 1968

14) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council relating to a regulation extending the period of validity of Regulation No. 404/67/EEC laying down the provisions applicable to rice and broken rice originating from the Associated African States and Madagascar or from overseas States and territories (L. Briot, CRAM, Doc. No. 65/1968-69)

- Debate: 18 June 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 2 July 1968

15) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council concerning a regulation amending Regulation No. 800/68/EEC concerning the tariff designation for starch products imported from the Associated States and Madagascar or from overseas States and territories (R. Carcassonne, CRAM, Doc. No. 165/1968-69)

- Debate: 28 November 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 14 December 1968

16) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council concerning a regulation extending the period of validity of the provisions applicable to certain agricultural products originating from the Associated African States and Madagascar or from the overseas States and territories (M. Dewulf, CRAM, Doc. No. 37/1969-70)

- Debate: 9 May 1969

- Resolution: see OG, 28 May 1969

17) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council concerning a regulation amending EEC Regulation No. 800/68 laying down provisions applicable to processed products based on cereals and rice originating from the Associated African States and Madagascar or from overseas States and territories (A. Armengaud, CRAM, Doc. No. 38/1969-70)

- Debate: 4 June 1969

- Resolution: see OG, 21 June 1969

18) Report on the proposal by the EEC Commission to the Council concerning a regulation laying down the import provisions applicable to unprocessed or unmanufactured tobacco and tobacco waste originating from the Associated African States and Madagascar or from overseas States and territories (L. Briot, CRAM, Doc. No. 36/1969-70)

- Debate: 3 July 1969

- Resolution: see OG, 28 July 1969

19) Report on the proposals by the EEC Commission to the Council concerning:

- five regulations laying down provisions applicable to the following products, originating from the Associated African States and Madagascar or from overseas States and territories:
 - beef
 - rice and broken rice
 - oleaginous products
 - processed products based on cereals and rice
 - processed products based on fruit and vegetables;
- a regulation setting out measures of exemption relating to imports into the overseas départements of the French Republic of certain agricultural products originating from the Associated African States and Madagascar or from overseas States and territories
- a regulation amending Regulation No. 1009/67/EEC setting up a common market organization for sugar
- (L. Briot, CRAM, Doc. No. 115/1969-70)
- Debate: 10 October 1969
- Resolution: see OG, 28 October 1969

D. Miscellaneous

- 1) Report on the present problems of technical and cultural co-operation in the context of the association between the EEC and the African States and Madagascar (G. L. Moro, CRAM, Doc. No. 16/1966-67)
 - Debate: 1 July 1966
 - Resolution: see OG, 19 July 1966
- 2) Report on the results of financial and technical co-operation in the EEC-AAMS Association (L. Metzger, CRAM, Doc. No. 89/1968-69)
 - Debate: 2 July 1968
 - Resolution: see OG, 19 July 1968

Association with the Overseas States and territories

3) Report on the visit by a delegation of the European Parliament to the East African Community in Arusha between 17 and 20 January 1969 (G. Bersani, CRAM, Doc. No. 226/1968-69)

- Debate: 10 March 1969

- Resolution: see OG, 1 April 1969

XIII. MISCELLANEOUS

A. General reports

a) EEC

1) Report drawn up pursuant to the resolution of 22 March 1965 on the Eighth General Report on the activities of the European Economic Community (R. Charpentier, Doc. No. 93/1965-66

- Debates: 20 and 21 October 1965

- Resolution: see OG, 9 November 1965

2) Report drawn up pursuant to the resolution of 7 March 1966 on the Ninth General Report of the EEC Commission on the activities of the Community (K. Strobel, Doc. No. 110/1966-67)

- Debate: 19 October 1966

- Resolution: see OG, 5 November 1966

3) Report drawn up pursuant to the resolution of 15 March 1967 on the Tenth General Report of the Commission of the European Economic Community on the activities of the Community (L. Merchiers, Doc. No. 137/1967-68)

- Debate: 30 November 1967

- Resolution: see OG, 18 December 1967

b) Euratom

1) Report drawn up pursuant to the resolution of 22 March 1965 on the Eighth General Report on the activities of the European Atomic Energy Community (R. Toubeau, Doc. No. 91/1965-66)

- Debate: 21 October 1965

- Resolution: see OG, 9 November 1965

2) Report drawn up pursuant to the resolution of 7 March 1966 on the Ninth General Report of the Commission of the European Atomic Energy Community on the activities of the Community (E. Battaglia, Doc. No.

Miscellaneous

109/1966-67)

- Debate: 18 October 1966

- Resolution: see OG, 5 November 1966

3) Report drawn up pursuant to the resolution of 15 March 1967 on the Tenth General Report of the Commission of the European Atomic Energy Community on the activities of the Community (G. Springorum, Doc. No. 130/1967-68)

- Debate: 18 October 1967

- Resolution: see OG, 6 November 1967

c) ECSC

1) Report drawn up pursuant to the resolution of the European Parliament dated 7 March 1966 on the Fourteenth General Report of the High Authority of the ECSC on the activities of the Community (E. De Winter, Doc. No. 87/1966-67)

Debates: 30 June and 1 July 1966Resolution: see OG, 19 July 1966

2) Report drawn up pursuant to the resolution of 15 March 1967 on the Fifteenth General Report of the High Authority of the ECSC on the activities of the Community (A. Lulling, Doc. No. 66/1967-68)

- Debate: 20 June 1967

- Resolution: see OG, 15 July 1967

d) After the merger

1) Report on the First General Report by the Commission of the European Communities on the activities of the Communities (H. A. Lücker, Draft-ing Committee, Doc. No. 58/1968-69)

- Debate: 3 July 1968

- Resolution: see OG, 19 July 1968

- 2) Report on the Second General Report by the Commission of the European Communities on the activities of the Communities in 1968 (A. Corona, Drafting Committee, Doc. No. 66/1969-70)
 - Debate: 2 July 1969
 - Resolution: see OG, 28 July 1969

B. Reports to the Consultative Assembly of the Council of Europe

- 1) Report to the Consultative Assembly of the Council of Europe on
 - I. The enlargement of the Community and the economic and political responsibilities of Europe in the world
 - II. The activities of the European Parliament from 1 May 1965 to 30 April 1966
 - (D. Catroux, Doc. No. 93/1966-67)
 - Adopted by the European Parliament: 1 July 1966
 - Debates in the joint session: 23 and 24 September 1966
- 2) Report to the Consultative Assembly of the Council of Europe on
 - I. Ten years of the European Community economic and political achievements
 - II. The activities of the European Parliament between 1 May 1966 and 30 April 1967
 - (M. Pedini, Doc. No. 94/1967-68)
 - Adopted by the European Parliament: 23 June 1967
 - Debates in the joint session: 21 and 22 September 1967
- 3) Report to the Consultative Assembly of the Council of Europe on the activities of the European Parliament from 1 May 1967 to 30 April 1968;
 - * Statement on the political conditions for full implementation of the enlargement of the Communities

- (W. Dröscher, Doc. No. 100/1968-69)
- Adopted by the European Parliament: 5 July 1968
- Debates in the joint session: 27 and 28 September 1968
- 4) Report to the Consultative Assembly of the Council of Europe on
 - I. The minimum conditions for successful European co-operation in the sphere of monetary policy
 - II. The activities of the European Parliament from 1 May 1968 to 30 April 1969
 - (N. Hougardy, Doc. No. 85/1969-70)
 - Adopted by the European Parliament: 4 July 1969
 - Debates in the joint session: 3 and 4 October 1969